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NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
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Charles Powell Esqg

10 Downing Street

LONDON M
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Thank:vou:for vour -letter of 28 April:

Our view is that it would be better not to send a written

reply to the Molyneaux-Paisley letter of 23 April. As you

point out, tth—%EEHE‘I€Eang their point about the parameters

of any future dialogue pass unchallenged. On the other hand,

to take issue with them on this would bring a note of controversy
into the correspondence which we would prefer to avoid at

the present delicate stage. The important thing, as we see

1t “nowiistto get £the “talks aboutcttalks' started;  at-will

be one of the purposes of these talks to explore the matters

to be covered in any subsequent substantive negotiations

and I do not think we need be limited by the terms of the
resolutions referred to in the Molyneaux-Paisley letter.

You should know that there has been a hold-up in arranging
the meeting with gofficials, which we had hoped to hold on

29 April, because Mr Molyneaux is unwell. We judge his
presence to be highly desirable and would therefore prefer
to await his recovery. We hope that the delay will not be
more than a few days.

W.¢ ggﬂmwvﬂ\/\

N D WARD

SECRET
PERSONAL




10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 28 April 1986

:§>§er §¢&L}-)

Thank you for your letter of 25 April reporting the
tentative arrangements which have been made for a meeting
to take place on 29 April between Mr. Molyneaux and Dr. Paisley
on the one hand and Sir Robert Andrew and Mr. Bloomfield
on the other. The Prime Minister is content with this.

Am I right to assume that you do not at this stage envisage
any written reply from the Prime Minister to the latest letter
from Mr. Molyneaux and Dr. Paisley? Failure to reply would
of course mean letting their point about the parameters of
discussions pass unchallenged.

I am copying this letter to Joan MacNaughton (Lord President's
Office), Tony Galsworthy (Foreign and Commonwealth Office),
Stephen Boys Smith (Home Office), David Morris (Lord Privy
Seal's Office), Murdo Maclean (Chief Whip's Office) and
Michael Stark (Cabinet Office).

500
CL\M D\Ju

(Charles Powell)

Neil Ward, Esqg.,
Northern Ireland Office.

SECRET AND PERSONAL
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NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
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Charles Powell Esqg

10 Dowrning Street

LONDON

SW1 25 April 1986
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The Molyneaux and Paisley letter of 23 April is not as positive
as we would have wished; but it seems to be intended to open

the way to further dialogue. As the Secretary of State

explained to the Prime Minister on Wednesday evening, he believes
that the next step should be "talks about talks" with senior
officials to explore the Unionist position and the prospect

of moving on to more substantive negotiations at Ministerial
level. Tentative arrangements have now been made for a meeting
to take place on Tuesday 29 April between Mr Molyneaux and

Dr Paisley on the one hand and Sir Robert Andrew and Mr Bloomfield
on the other. If the Prime Minister is content, we will confirm
these arrangements on Monday when the Secretary of State will

be discussing with officials the line they are to take. 1If

the outcome of his preliminary meeting is encouraging the

next step might be a meeting with the Secretary of State himself.
We will of course keep you informed of developments.

=YV an

I am copying this letter to the Private Secretaries to the

Lord President, the Secretaries of State for Foreign and Common-
wealth Affairs and the Home Office, the Lord Privy Seal, the
Chief Whip and to Sir Robert Armstrong.

¢ S
i

N D WARD

MMy
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CONFIDENTIAL

10 DOWNING STREET

24 April 1986

From the Private Secretary

ED\“ ALM .

The Prime Minister had a brief meeting this afternoon
with Sir Eldon Griffiths, at his request, to discuss a
number of police matters in relation to Northern Ireland.

Sir Eldon said that he and the Federation had two
objectives: to keep the RUC together and to keep them out
of politics. With these aims in mind, he wanted to bring
four problems to the Prime Minister's attention.

The first concerned the role of the RUC. They had four
different jobs to do: conventional policing,
counter-insurgency, coping with a massive public order
problem and providing an armed frontier guard. This was too
much, and he felt that the last task, that of frontier work,
was of little value. The RUC were not able to carry out
regular police duties in the frontier area such as serving
warrants. Most of the time they sat in police stations
which were in effect fortresses. Now that their families
were under attack at home, they were becoming restive. He
thought therefore that the Army should take over this task.
The Prime Minister observed that this was an operational
matter on which it would not be right for her to take a
view. But she recalled having heard that the RUC themselves
were content to continue carrying out duties along the
frontier.

The second problem identified by Sir Eldon was that of
parades. Given the scale of the opposition to the
Anglo-Irish Agreement among the Protestant community, the
RUC often found themselves having to confront their own
friends and relations in parades. Mr. Wright of the Police
Federation had summed up the problem by saying: we can't
give them a tanning on the streets and then meet to drink
with them in the evening. This conflict of loyalties was
putting the RUC under intense pressure. The best way to
defuse the situation was to allow as many parades as
possible to take place while dealing firmly with any violent
incidents, and regard banning of them as a last resort. 1In
his view, the Chief Constable had been precipitate in
banning the parade in Portadown at Easter. The Prime
Minister said that this was once again a matter for the
Chief Constable.

CONFIDENTIAL
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Sir Eldon turned next to the role of the Federation
itself. There was no doubt that it had been infiltrated to
some degree by supporters of Dr. Paisley, and the Chief
Constable was quite properly concerned about this. But he
had made a great mistake in trying to impose a gag on the
Federation. They were a statutory body and had the right,
given to them by Parliament, to deal with legitimate matters
of interest to their members, in particular welfare. It was
essential that the Chief Constable should remove the gag as
soon as possible. Otherwise he would only succeed in
alienating the Force.

Lastly, Sir Eldon suggested it would be a good idea for
the Prime Minister to visit Northern Ireland when the
security situation permitted it, to unveil a plaque to the
members of the RUC who had lost their lives, to talk to
their widows and to deliver a firm speech about terrorism.
He believed that such a visit and speech would give heart to
the moderates. The Prime Minister said that she took note
of the advice. She was concerned that such a visit might be
boycotted by Unionists which would undermine its value.

Sir Eldon disagreed. The speech might be made to a police
audience and he could guarantee a good turnout.

The meeting had to end at this point. The Prime
Minister said in conclusion that she would reflect on the
points which Sir Eldon had made.

I am copying this letter to Michael Stark (Cabinet
Office).

Charles Powell

Jim Daniell, Esq.,
Northern Ireland Office.

CONFIDENTIAL
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TEXT OF A LETTER FROM JIM MOLYNEAUX AND IAN PAISLEY TO THE PRIME MINISTER

DATED 23 APRIL 1986 ‘\an Ay ;j\ @T ‘QJ\@J
‘_;,_.M;d -—-»—\J

:KJML )( o ﬁ\’\‘( & N,V ,
Dear Prime Minister Lan-S )\J\\ ‘x\s \/f ‘{& \A {A

Thank you for your letter of 16 April. Your readiness to arrange VQN¢{ Vo
discussions for establishing a basis for future dialogue is appreciated.

We are conscious that a clear understanding of our respective positions %f.&(&
is necessary if such discussions are not themselves to prove abortive : 5
and therefore prejudicial to any future progress. AN

We have already made known to you the parameters of any future dialogue \}Nk WX

———

as set out in the resolutions attached to our Ietter to you dated :
7 March. a

We enclose for the record the statement which we issued on receipt of
your letter of 16 April.

Perhaps through the usual channels we could reach agreement about a
first meeting.

TN
\ & ‘
Yours sincerely %‘ WU S TN

Ny,
L3

JIM MOLYNEAUX
IAN R K PAISLEY
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Statement from:

The Rt Hon James H Molyneaux JP MP
The Reverend Ian K Paisley MP

We note the Prime Minister's recognition that an impasse exists
which impasse results from the fact that consent for the Anglo-

Irish Agreement simply does not exist.

On 7 March 1986, we wrote to the Prime Minister enclosing
separate resolutions from our respective parties, both of which
reiterated our opposition to the Agreement and our rejection

of joint London/Dublin authority over Northern Ireland. It
follows that we could not enter into negotiations about
structures of Government for Northern Ireland within the

Anglo-Irish Agreement.

In our letters to the Prime Minister we expressed a willingness
to assist in designing a different framework for talks and
we welcome the Prime Minister's willingness to arrange discussions

to see if such a framework can be established.

It is our belief that the road to peace and stability lies
in subsequent negotiations under an acceptable framework to
find an alternative to and a replacement of the Anglo-Irish

Agreement.

It is therefore imperative that the framework be designed to
enable us to submit proposals to that end for consideration
by the Prime Minister. It would be essential that during

the period of those negotiations, the Anglo-Irish Agreement

should not be implemented.

We shall be replying to the Prime Minister, and, in the meantime,

we shall have no further comment to make.

16 April 1986 IAN PAISLEY JIM MOLYNEAUX
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Thank you for your letter of 16th April. Your readiness to arrange
discussions for establishing a basis for future dialogue is
appreciated. We are conscious that a clear understanding of our
respective positions is necessary if such discussions are not them-
selves to prove abortive and therefore prejudicial to any future

progress.

We have already made known to you the parameters of any future

dialogue as set out in the resolutions attached to our letter to you

dated 7th March.

We enclose for the record the statement which we issued on receipt

of your letter of 16th April.

Perhaps through the usual channels we could reach agreement about

a first meeting.
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Statement from:
The Rt. Hon. James H. Molyneaux, JP., MP.
The Reverend Ian K. Paisley, MP.

We note the Prime Minister’s recognition that an impasse exists -
which impasse results from the fact that consent for the Anglo-
Irish Agreement simply does not exist.

On 7 March, 1986, we wrote to the Prime Minister enclosing
sepaate Resolutions from our respective Parties, both of

Which reiterated our opposition to the Agreement and our rejection
of joint London/Dublin authority over Northern Ireland. It
follows that we could not enter into negotiations about Structures
of Government for Northern Ireland within the Anglo-Irish
Agreement,

In our letters to the Prime Minister we expressed a willingness
to assist in designing a different framework for talks and -
We welcome the Prime Minister’s willingness to arrange discussions
to see -if such a framework can be estobllsh 23
IS our belier. 1lity lie
subsequent negi lons under an Gcceot mework to
rind an alternative to and ¢ replacement Anglo-Irish
Agreement,

3 Q
-
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It 1s therefore imperative that the framework be designed

to enable us to submit proposals to that end for consideration
Dy the Prime Minister. It would be essential that during

the period of those negotiations, the Anglo-Irish Agreement
should not be implemented,

We shall be replying to the Prime Minister, Gnd, in the meantime,
shall have no further comment to make,

//\ s
APril, 1986 Z’ Z&“Lﬂ( J «/LW»Q«,,M ¢ -




From: THE PrIVATE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWIA 2AZ

C D Powell Esq
10 Downing Street
LONDON

swl 2% April 1986

{\/w el ob

As agreed on the telephone, I enclose the text of the letter
which the Unionist leaders have sent to the Prime Minister.

Dr Paisley particularly wanted the Secretary of State to see it
in advance of an interview which he is giving this evening.

Its contents have not yet been made public.

uj Pen 0
g,»w,

I

J A DANIELL




CONFIDENTIAL

10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 23 April 1986

Dy M,

NORTHERN IRELAND

The Prime Minister had a talk with the Northern Ireland
Secretary this evening about the situation in the Province.

The Northern Ireland Secretary said that Mr. Molyneaux
and Dr. Paisley were likely to reply to the Prime Minister's
latest letter shortly (they have of course since done so).
Assuming their reply was reasonably positive, his intention
was to propose discussions in the first place at senior
official level leading on to his own involvement. He did
not think that either Mr. Molyneaux or Dr. Paisley would
want to hold further discussions with the Prime Minister
until they had a clear idea of the possible outcome.

The Northern Ireland Secretary said that the security
situation in the Province remained very difficult. There
was a threat of major trouble in Portadown on 5 May if a
planned march went ahead. His assessment was that the RUC
were holding up well to the strain.

If talks with the Unionist leaders could be started,
this might lead to some diminution in the violence. The
Northern Ireland Secretary referred to the unsatisfactory
part being played in Northern Ireland affairs at present by
Mr. John Hume. He seemed to spend scarcely any time in the
Province and was not making any helpful contribution to
relations between the communities.

The Northern Ireland Secretary noted that the Irish
Government were at pains to avoid any unhelpful comment on
or intervention in the affairs of the North. A decision
would be needed shortly on when to hold the next meeting of
the Intergovernmental Conference. There was something to be

CONFIDENTIAL
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said for an early meeting followed by a longish interval to
allow talks with Northern Ireland party leaders to take
place. At present the Irish Government were insisting that
the next meeting should be in Belfast. His own firm view
was that this would only inflame an already very difficult
situation and could jeopardise the planned talks with
Unionist Party leaders. The Prime Minister agreed.

ey
iy,

(Charles Powell)

I

Jim Daniell, Esq.,
Northern Ireland Office.

CONFIDENTIAL




PRIME MINISTER 21 Kpril ‘1986

POLICE IN NORTHERN IRELAND

MEETING WITH SIR ELDON GRIFFITHS, 22 MARCH 1986

The Police Service in Northern Ireland, which currently
consists of 8,250 regulars and 3,000 full and part-time
reserves, feel extremely vulnerable at the moment, following
the wave of protestant attacks on their homes. Temporarily,
there is a lull but in the last months there have been,
altogether, 248 attacks on the families and homes of 226
serving police officers and reserve officers. Officers are

naturally worried while they are on duty. Attacks, as you

know, have ranged from Stoning (106 incidents) and daubing (71

incidents) to shooting (10 incidents), petrol bombing (29
incidents) and threats (71 incidents). In 45 cases, rehousing
is urgently needed to allow officers and their families to

escape further attacks.

There arise three difficulties: firstly, the question of
where these officers should move; secondly, the loss of value
of the home sold in these circumstances; and thirdly, if the
house had been a public sector tenanted house where the
officer had earnt a rebate on the purchase value, the loss of

this rebate.
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The Financial Implications of the Federation's Case

On occasion, the new house to be purchased may cost much
more than the one sold. Worse than this is the second
problem, namely, that under the special purchase of evacuated
houses arrangement, the valuer brought in by the
administration frequently awards a price £2,000 or more below
what is said to be the true value of the house. And worse
still, the loss of housing rebate may amount to a loss of
£5-6,000 to the police officer. 1If the Government was to
compensate the loss of rebate alone, the total revenue
implications in the short-term will amount to about
£100-150,000, but in the course of the year, if the problem

continued, it might amount to about £1 million.

Proposal

The Police Federation will say that an ex gratia payment
should be paid by the Government to cover the loss of housing
rebate for the handful of police who have lost it by being
forced to move. It appears critical to the morale and support
for the RUC that we assist in this way. However, it seems
that the other two points need no help from you. The
valuation point and the question of where to move, can either

be resolved without your help or will be accepted by the RUC.

HARTLEY BOOTH




MR POWELL 21 April 1986

POLICE IN NORTHERN IRELAND

We understand that, although Sir Eldon may be taking up
some points concerning policing near Mildenhall and Lakenheath
in Suffolk, his principal point relates to attacks on the
Ulster Police Force. Our contacts in the RUC have provided
the following briefing material which I have addressed to the

Prime Minister.

HARTLEY BOOTH
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PRIME MINISTER

MEETING WITH SIR ELDON GRIFFITHS

He is coming to see you tomorrow about the RUC. The Northern

Ireland Secretary is very sensitive about this meeting (he

will not be present). g

On the basis of his earlier letters he is likely to argue:

that the attacks on the RUC should have been foreseen and

preventitive actlon taken,

that more needs to be done _now to protect them;

that you should see the Pollce Federatlon,

that the Chief Constable is subject to polltlcal

direction;

that the RUC should be taken off border security duties.

Y e

You will want to make clear that the Government are very
concerned about the welfare of the RUC and are doing a great

deal to alleviate the problems (please see paragraph 7 of the

brief). The measures taken will ensure that no member of the
RUC is financially disadvantaged as a result of being
intimidated. You will also want to rebut the allegation that
the Chief Constable is subject to political direction in
operational matters, and express full confidence in him (and

indeed in Northern Ireland Office Ministers).

You might agree in principle to see the Federation but keep
the timing open. They have just seen Northern Ireland
Ministers and you don't want to seem a Court of Appeal from
them.

Sir Eldon may also raise Libya. The main US bases are in his

area.

O

Charles Powell
21 April 1986

CONFIDENTIAL
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From: THeE PrivATE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWIA 2AZ

Charles Powell Esq
10 Downing Street

LONDON
SW1l 2L April=1986

)

\B/?— o CAvaates

MEETING WITH SIR ELDON GRIFFITHS MP

I attach, as discussed earlier, briefing material prepared by
colleagues in Northern Ireland for the meeting tomorrow with
Sir-Eldon Griffiths MP. = Unfortunately on this /occasion due to
other immoveable committments in Northern Ireland the Secretary
of State will not be able to attend in support of the Prime

Minister.

L S(\/V\CQ,(\Q,Q/L

N D WARD
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REPORTED INTIMIDATION/ATTACKS ON POLICE FAMILIES
(from 3 March to 18 April 13986)

Category Nomber attacked No evacuated

———————— e et et i

RUC (Regular) 76 16
Full-time Reserve 79

Part-time Reserve 43

Ex-meabers

Families

fotals

Nature of.Attg£§

Petrol Bombaing
Shooting
Stoning
Threats
Slogans

Others

Toetal







CONFIDENTIAL

SIR ELDON GRIFFITHS - ATTACKS ON RUC

Line to take

1. The Prime Minister could take the opportunity to underscore
the Government's concern for the welfare and security of

RUC mewbers and their families and its full support for everything
the Chief Constable and the Police Authority are doing to

provide reassurance,financial assistance and added protection.

2. The opportunity could also be taken to re-emphasise that
there is no guestion of the Chiel Constable beang subject to
political control or direction in relation to his operational
responsibilities; and perhaps also to suggest that it 1s of

no less importance for those who have the interests of the

RUC at heart to avoid any word or action which might ¢all anto

question the Force's impartiality in enforcing the law.

3. sir Eldon could be advised that Ministers have assurred
the Police Federation on 2 occasions recently that everything
that can be done will be done to restore confidence in the
political process in Northern lreland - to 1solate the

extremists and to assist the Forces of law and order.

4. /1f pressed - while responsibility for providing reassurance
and direct support to the RUC must remain with the Secretary

of State 1 would be content to meet the Police Federation % ;
that would be helpful at some stage. Tifnlng 3s 1mportant

and 1 am concerncé not to be secn to be involvecd in a way

that might give rise teo risconceptions/.

Background

5. Since the "pay of Action” on 3 March 1986, there have been 24b
attacks on the homes of RUC members and their families - by
*Loyalist" extremists. As a result, 45 families have been

evacuated (at )8 April) - detalls are attached at the Annex.

s .emrwqﬂrvvifﬂ
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¢. 7o counter the risk of attack from Republican terrorists
many police families heve chosen to live 3n or close {0 housing
estates where Protestante are i1n & majority. 1lronically it

is in such areas that they are now most vulnerable to attack

by the hooligan element. This makes it particularly ditficult
to relocate RUC families 1n "safe™ areas - which may explain
why most families have so far decided to stay put. But this
only serves to add to the strein and pressure on RUC members

and their families,

7. Following the events on 31 March in Portadown, the Chier
Constable has tasked a special committer to examine all

measures for alleviating the problems of police officers

arising out of intimidation; to provide guick and effectave
assistance t¢ families; and to ensure that communications within
the Force are effective i1n countering rumours and miysinformation
about police operations and policy. The Police 5taff
Associations - the Police Federation, Superintendents'
Association and ACPO - are each represzented on the Comnittee.
with the full support of the Police Auvthority and the RIO,

the Committee has established procedures for providing tactical
and financial assistance to intimidated families. These

anclude:

(1) purchase of owner occupied houses by
the Northern lreland Housing Executive
under the SPED Scheme (special purchase
of evacuated dwellangsi. RUC penbers

are being given priority treatrent.

(11) Ex-gratie payrments to cover the full
amount of any d:i:ccount which has to be
repaid to the KIBE in respect of the
sale of houses previously purchased from
the RIHE.

or =t =R ﬂ{




CONFDENTIAL

Interest free Joans to meet the cost of

deposits for the purchase oif new houses.

Emergency cash advances up to (250.00
to RUC members who have to vacate:
or where the home Or personal property

has been damaged.

Provision of leased furnished accommodat ion
at no additional cost ta the officers
while permanent accommodation 18 being

sought .

Immediate removal to emergency accommodation
where necessary (pol:ce accommogetion,
hotcls, rcented/leased housing 1S

avallable for this purposel}.

Special home security measures where
the family intends to remain, this
includes the i1mmediate provision of
special protective covering for windows
and doore and, in the slightly

longer term, a full range of security
measures uvnder the VIFP Protection

Scheme - average cost £8,000-£1G, 000.

B. These arrangerents extené tc all serving membesrs of the
Force, including the Part-time Reserve !(vho do not normally
gualify for rcmoval expenses as they are not liable to transfer).
Thelr purpose 31s to ensurce that no RUW reabers are fimancieliy
disadvan:aged ac a result of being int:r.datcd. The RUC
Emergency Housing Unit will alsc provide advice &nd practical

assistance to ex-members and police fam:ilies,
$. Sair Eldon Griffiths can be expected to rehearse the points

he has made in his recent correspondence with the Prime

Minister and 1n various statements to the media about the

.............................................................. R S T L L T T S e p Y S R e BT ST - e U MRS A
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cause and effect of the current campaign of intimidation and
attacks on the RUC: that the Chief Constable and/or the
Government must take steps to convince the Force and the
majority community that the Chief Constable is not subject
to political direction in the context of the Al Conference,
particularly in the handling of Loyalist parades; that the
RUC should be relieved of border security responsibilities;
that there 15 a crisis of morale 1n the RUC; and that more
needs to be done to protect and reassure police officers and
their families. He may also rveturn to the theme that the Chaef
Constable should be replaced because he no longer has the

confidence of his Force.

10. In most respects Sir Eldon's views reflect those of the
Police Federation; and the rather strained relationship
which has existed between that body auc thce Chief Constakle
for some years. Similar points were made by the Federatjon
delegation which met the Secretary of State and ¥Mr Scott on
15 April. Essentially they are preoccupied with the RUC's
role in relation to the Al Agreement and the policing of
parades. It 3s clear that they are under considerable
pressure from hard liners in the Federated ranks to press f{or
changes 1n the operational policy. However while the
Federation are anxious that therc should be some movement
in the current political i1mpasse between Union3sts and the
Government, they would not wish this to be percieved to

have been brought about by the actions of extremists.

311. The Police Fegeratron hase also discussed thely concerns
with the Chief Constable. 7The special Committiee on
intimidation wes establishked in response L0 these conoerns.
The Chsef Conetatle has &)s0 assurred (e Staff Associatiers
that whenever practicable they will be consulted in advance

about the handling of controversial paredes.

12. Sir Eldon is Jikely to press for a meeting between the

Federation and the Prime Minister in the neay future. The
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justification for this - in tlerms of provading further
reassurance and underscoring the Government ‘s support for
the RUC - will need to be considered in the light of developnents,

or both the public order and political fronts,




St MEa Al 1Eson

As the Prime Minister is seeing Eldon Griffiths tomorrow
Tuesday, 22nd April I thought I should report his telephone

conversation to me last Friday afternoon.

Labour groups on those County Councils with US air bases
were trying procedural devices in the hope that they could
request a meeting at Westminster to complain of the action
against Libya. The Labour Group in Suffolk was trying
this but would fail because Conservatives were in control.
But he had heard of moves afoot in Oxfordshire and
Gloucestershire. Eldon hoped that any request for these
County Councils to see the Prime Minister or the
Environment Secretary would be turned down. I told him
they would be and passed his message to the Special
Adviser at the Department of the Environment. (I spoke to

you about this point on Friday).
He expressed concern in case the annual air show at
Mildenhall may be cancelled for security reasons because of

over caution.

He told me (which you may know) that General Gabriel flew

into the US air base after the action against Libya.

S

STEPHEN SHERBOURNE
21.4.86
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From: Tue PrRIVATE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWIA 2AZ

C D Powell Esqg
10 Downing Street
LONDON iy April 1986

CoV ){ 3
@% U o,

Thank you for your letter of 10 April covering Sir Eldon Griffiths'
letter urging the Prime Minister to see a delegation from the
Police Federation for Northern Ireland. I attach a draft reply

in the sense suggested by the Prime Minister.

I should mention that since the Prime Minister wrote to

Mr Wright NIO Ministers have had 2 meetings with the Federation -
Mr Scott met a Federation delegation on 11 April, and the
Secretary of State and Mr Scott met a further delegation on

15 April. These meetings were well received by the Federation
and will have helped to reassure them about the Government's
concern for the plight of their members, and buttressed the
position of the elected officials within the Federation, who
are under considerable pressure from hard liners. While the
meetings were ostensibly about the welfare of police officers
and their families in the wake of the continuing campaign of
intimidation, the Federation's main preoccupations were the
effects of the impact of the Anglo-Irish Agreement and the
Chief Constable's policy on parades. The attached copy minutes
will give you some idea of the flavour.

We think there might also be some merit in Sir Eldon's suggestion
that the Prime Minister might dedicate a plaque, or meet

some police widows at Garnerville, the Federation's HQ, during
her next visit, but we would need to ensure that the Chief
Constable was associated with this and was fully on side. This
is perhaps best left to another day and need not be covered

in the draft reply.

I understand that the Prime Minister has now arranged to meet

Sir Eldon on Tuesday next; separate briefing will be provided
for<this.

%kw Wnuq
- 0')730(//

J A DANIELL
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MEETING BETWEEN THE SECRETARY OF STATE AND THE POLICE FEDERATION
HELD ON 15 APRIL.

Present: Secretary of State Mr Wright
Mr Scott Mr Elder
Mr Radcliffe Mr Milliken
Mr McVeigh Mr Beattie
Mr Daniell

Mr Wright said that the Federation was grateful for the speed with
which the Secretary of State had issued an invitation to a
meeting. The RUC were being alienated from the majority community,
which put particular pressure on the wives and families of police
officers. Families, left at home while policemen were at work,
were the RUC's weak point; certain politicians saw the RUC as

the Achilles heel of the Anglo-Irish Agreement. While the
Federation welcomed the efforts being made to look after officers
who had had to leave their homes, it had to act as a safety

valve for the Force. 1Indeed, Mr Wright's public statement last
week had helped defuse a crisis of confidence in the RUC. The
Federation would resist pressures to take a stand against the
Agreement; its role was not political. While the police would
stand firm, they could reasonably look to others to make

progress in the political field and thus help alleviate the

pressures in the Force.

The Secretary of State welcomed the frank way in which these
points had been put and recognised the pressures which the RUC
were under. The Government would not make concessions on the
Agreement which could be construed as a victory for loyalist
terrorism; rather the aim would be to get talks going and
encourage dialogue, rather than confrontation. Violence and
intimidation against police families was a cause for legitimate

concern on the part of the Federation. There were signs that

CONFIDENTIAL
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the level of such behaviour was reducing in the face of public
condemnation and that much of it was now born of hooliganism
as opposed to orchestrated political violence. Mr Milliken
confirmed that for the present disturbances in his operational
area, the Shankill, were not orchestrated but this was because
the paramilitaries were holding back for the moment. There
were a large number of paramilitiaries armed and looking for
an excuse to use their guns. These people were going through
extensive training and would be supported by the local community
if they shot policemen. 1In the country areas there was a real
fear of civil war; this could be stopped but time was running
out. Despite all of this, morale was good, especially "at

the coal face" in those areas where the police had a real job

to do in countering the threat.

Mr Wright said that statements made by Seamus Mallon could

be very damaging, in that they fostered the impression of
political influence on the RUC. Also it was very hurtful

to hear suggestions that the Force needed to get through the
present difficulties in order to prove its impartiality. He
hoped that such ideas were not behind the present poiicy on
marches. The Secretary of State gave an assurance that Ministers
did not issue directives to the RUC on operational matters.

He had complete confidence in the Chief Constable's operational
role and the RUC could expect the Secretary of State's full

support, not his interference.

Mr Milliken asked how the Secretary of State would define his
role in relation to the RUC. He believed that Ministers could
advise and give general directions and from what he had read

it appeared entirely wrong to suggest that the Chief Constable
had complete operational independence. Mr Scott said that
Ministers provided administrative support, and the policy
framework within which the security forces acted; but the Chief
Constable was responsible only to the law for his operational
judgements. The Secretary of State said that while inevitably

such matters as the level of available resources had implications

CONFIDENTIAL
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for operational decisions, within that framework the Chief

Constable was his own man in operational terms.

Mr Elder reiterated the concern that the RUC was being drawn
into politics. While there were entrenched attitudes in the
community, his members also saw such entrenchment at the
political level. There should be no climb down on the part

of the Government or the Unionists in order to allow for

talks to take place; but perhaps it might prove possible for
the Conference not to meet for a number of weeks in order to
facilitate talks. It needed to be recognised that loyalist
paramilitaries were opening up on a number of fronts - not
just attacks on policemen, but also sectarian attacks, attacks
on policemen's families, intimidation of the business community,

etc. The log jam had to be broken soon.

Mr Milliken said that in 1970 there had been big changes in

the RUC with Sir Arthur Young seeking to transorm it into a
modern, non-aggressive, unarmed and civilian force. Recruits
wanted: to'join a civilian force.  Yet the RUC, with its:armed
deployment, especially in border areas, was becoming a para-
military organisation. It was not right that youngsters should
be trained as policemen, given weapon training and then

sent to the border areas as commandos. When there was a terrorist
threat the Army should be used to the full. Also, Sir Arthur
Young ordered that all references to a man's religion be

removed from his records; yet this anti-discriminatory principle
had been compromised by the Agreement which talked of improving
recruitment from the minority community. How could this be

done when ostensibly there was no men@s of monitoring religiogu
affiliation within the RUC. The Secretary of State replied

that the RUC had evolved to meet the ever-changing circumstances
of the Province. Mr Scott noted that in the early seventies

the RUC had been essentially a "civilian" body while the Army
carried out security duties. This approach was modified in

1976 by a policy of police primacy in which the RUC took the

CCNFIDENTIAL
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lead in dealing with terrorist crime; this was an important
step forward towards normality. It would be a retrograde
step, leading to claims of wictory on the part of the PIRA,
if the Army were to re-assume responsibility for security

matters. But the RUC had to be equipped to meet the threat.

Mr Wright expressed concern about reaction to the death of
Kevin White. The Government should play a calming role in
these circumstances. He went on to say that the Federation

had had a useful meeting with the Chief Constable to discuss
marches and had urged him to consult the staff association
before recommending any bans. He had accepted this point which
was an important step forward; it would not result in the staff
association negotiating with the Chief Constable on operational

issues.

Summing up the Secretary of State said he appreciated the
professional way in which the RUC had continued to carry out
their duties in the face of all the current difficulties.
Government would continue to give the Force the backing that

1t required.  'The RUC's role.was.critical in ‘that if violence
succeeded it would be catastrophic; loyalist terrorism needed
to be defeated before it could constitute a threat to the union.
The RUC could not be expected to take all of the strain and

the Government would play its part in seeking to get talks

under way.

Mr Wright said that if the Prime Minister felt able to accept
the Federation's request for a meeting, that would contribute
significantly towards easing the pressure. The Secretary of
State replied that he had told the Prime Minister of his
meeting with the Federation and she took the view that his
meeting should proceed in the first instance; but that did
not rule out a meeting between the Federation and the Prime

Minister at a later stage.

J A DANIELL CON F'DFNT‘A[

Private Secretary ié ReE T ek
pri




10 DOWNING STREET

THE PRIME MINISTER

I oels /)‘\J\L{.\ koo

Thank you for your letter of 8 April and for your kind

remarks about our recent conversations.

I entirely agree with you that, in the present difficult
situation in Northern Ireland, dialogue rather than
confrontation must be our aim. That is why Tom King and I
are continuing to urge the Unionist leaders to resume
discussions with the Government and I have recently written

again to them.

I am most grateful for your offer of assistance, coming
as it does from someone who is uniquely placed with contacts
both North and South of the border. Tom King has told me of
the positive way in which you have responded in your
discussions with him. I shall certainly have very much in

mind your kind and welcome offer of assistance.

\ZZ£)u-o SIVN
)

gL e )

The Most Reverend The Archbishop of Armagh




MR POWELL

We have received this further
letter from Sir Eldon Griffiths
which relates to his meeting with
the Prime Minister to take place
next Tuesday.

SHANA HOLE
18.4.86
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From: THeE PrivaTE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWIA 2AZ

C D Powell Esqg
10 Downing Street
LONDON SW1 Lo APE IS8 6

{2(#1’,’./‘ CL onds,

You wrote to me on 12 April forwarding a copy of a Private and
Confidential letter to the Prime Minister from the Archbishop
of Armagh. I enclose a draft reply.

Although his public utterances about the Anglo-Irish Agreement
have not always been helpful, the Archbishop now seems genuine
in his desire to assist us. But in the present delicate state
of negotiations with the Unionist leaders we do not think there
is anything more which we could usefully ask him to do at the
present time. The draft reply therefore simply thanks him

for his offer and says that we will take it up if and when we
think it would be helpful to do so.

I am copying this letter and enclosure to Sir Robert Armstrong.

J A DANIELL




DRAFT LETTER it

ADDRESSEE'S REFERENCE

To Enclosures Copies to be sent to

The Most Reverend The
Archbishop of Armagh

The See House

32 Knockdene Park South

BELFAST BT5 7AB

(Full Postal Address) (Full Address, if Necessary)

LETTER DRAFTED FOR SIGNATURE BY THE PRIME MINI.STER
(Name of/ Signatory)

Thank you for your letter of 8 April and for youy kind remarks

about our recent conversations.

I entirely agree with you that, in the présent difficult situation

in Northern Ireland, dialogue rather than confrontation must be our
aim. That is why Tom King and I aregébntinuing to urge the

Unionist leaders to resume discussions with the GovernmentJL_\ Loy
RQA ‘03 wlldn o 3"5»“ Yo WA~

I am most grateful for your offef of assistance, coming as it

does from someone who is uniquely placed with contacts both North

and South of the border. Tqﬁ King has told me of the positive way

YW
we

/

in which you have responded in your discussions with him, aaé«

Uendl

w&1l certainly have very much in mind §5ﬁ?1welcome offer of

assistance, if—the—right moment arises-.

CEL

32405 087828/7317794 1/78 20M CFM Ltd 3635




10 DOWNING STREET

THE PRIME MINISTER 16 Apral 1986

?W /’2 : ¢w\%

Thank you for the letter which you and Mr. Molyneaux
sent to me on 2 April. I welcome your wish to find a way out
of the present impasse. You told me in your letter of
7 March that your purpose was to create a framework within

which dialogue can take place. For my part I am ready to

arrange discussions to try and see whether such a framework

can be established. May I say how much I hope that it can

and that it will lead on to a constructive dialogue.

The Reverend Ian Paisley, M.P.




10 DOWNING STREET

THE PRIME MINISTER 16 April 1986

/-\-
Vi

Thank you for the letter which you and Dr. Paisley sent
to me on 2 April. I welcome your wish to find a way out of
the present impasse. You told me in your letter of 7 March
that your purpose was to create a framework within which
dialogue can take place. For my part I am ready to arrange
discussions to try and see whether such a framework can be
established. May I say how much I hope that it can and that

it will lead on to a constructive dialogue.

The Right Honourable James Molyneaux, M.P.
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DATE :

her to my recent letter to
gret that I must inform you
eri orqted to the extent that
Tt : uuuf;UUﬂ"E,

need not

position with
shom yuu met recently is
feeling of "Who the hell cares",

know it mast be frustrating to people like
who may not understand the Ulste rman, simply
must live here & be a part of society
to terms with the past & the present. It is
difficult to make sense of the citizen who
relies on the policeman to protect him & his property
one minute, & then clobber him the next, but in
view of recent happenings, let me assure you that
ad the R.U.C., been given leadersnip =% guldance, this
would not have happened. It is no good for the Boss
6“udx e _shall not allow this or that, & then givep
no LLtdlla as to his rq As you know the Ulsterman
do8s not like to be kept in the dark about his fut ture,

but 1 e ure you t if he is given a full and




dﬂL Ouliag-e 00 winat 1 am say.ny wny do ihe S.U.Y.,

; Nis m*nlfters not have a little more thought for
*he “police, & before embarking on one of their
"taIKIng missions" or whatever, think and say "Is .
joa}ney really necessary'",

———

T personally think that what is needed, is
not more talking, or police or troors, but let
everyone examine himself and ask himself, what can
I personally do to help in the present situation ?

As far as the police are concerned, we
urgently need leadership, cooperatidon with ALL ranks,
like Gen. Montgomery, explain to the men what is happening
dont keep them in the dark, unless you have something
to hide. As for the politicians, well all I can
say is’like the Miners Strike, when politicians
require to get their own way, throw in the police,
alas this wlll not work in Ulster.

i ~ Although T did mt get a reply to my
last letter, nor were my telephone calls returned,
not that I am unduly worried as I know only too
well how desperately busy you are, I do beg you to
please read what I have said very carefully, and as
you know, I am neither in any political organisation,
Orange Order or the Masons, & for that reason, I must
consider myself an ordinary man in the street.




SECRET AND PERSONAL ‘

/ \%\v‘-Q (\L‘*md i
Ref. A086/1125 {FP L
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MR RSyELL

by,

’ 4
Thank you for your minute orbé/April concerning the

Taioseach's indirect contact with Mr James Molyneaux.

2. The Irish Ambassador called on me again on 11 April, to say
that, through that contact, Mr Molyneaux had now proposed a

mgeting with the Taoiseach. He said that the Taoiseach would

wish to keep closely in touch with the Prime Minister on this,
‘_‘——

and asked what I thought the Government's views were likely to

be.

3. 1 said that I thought that the Prime Minister would want to
leave it to the Taoiseach to decide whether to see Mr Molyneaux.
I did not think that we should want to advise the Taoiseach

definitely not to do so. That would suggest that the Irish

Government had no interest in encouraging political dialogue in
p—

Northern Ireland, and could be misrepresented by Mr Molynééux.

Nevertheless I thought that there was merit in taking an

extremely cautious attitude toward and in any such contacts. It
g et e

did not seem to be in Mr Molyneaux's interests for him to

disclose any direct contacts with the Dublin Government; but the

contacts ought to be conducted on the basis that he might do so,
S e——— e

and that in doing so he might misrepresent what the Taoiseach

said. It would be particularly important that nothing should be

said that might be taken or misrepresented as meaning that the

RIS, L ey
1rish Government were ready (or readier than the British
Government) to abandon, modify or suspend the Anglo-Irish

S gp—— ——
Agreement,

4. The Irish Ambassador said that that was very much the Irish
Government's own view. They had been impressed by the firmness

which the Prime Minister and other British Ministers had shown,

s
SECRET AND PERSONAL
NOIAAR




SECRET AND PERSONAL

especially in Parliamentary exchanges on 10 April, in standing

squarely by the Anglo-Irish Agreement. The Taoiseach would wish

to be no whit less firm himself. No final decision had been

taken about a meeting with Mr Molyneaux. If the Taoiseach did

decide to proceed with the idea, he would keep us informed.

5. 1 am sending copies of this minute to the Private
Secretaries to the Foreign and Commonwealth Secretary and the

Secretary of State for Northern Ireland.

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

14 April 1986

2
SECRET AND PERSONAL
NOIAAR
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Would you like
this letter
acknowledged?

Sally
12.4.86

TEQ&JAK (£ \fj\Y-

Al e
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CONFIDENTIAL AND PERSONAL

10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 12 -April 1986

I enclose for your Secretary of
State's information a copy of a strictly
private and confidential letter to the
Prime Minister from the Archbishop of
Armagh. Knowledge of it should be restricted

as closely as possible.

I should be grateful for advice
and an early draft reply.

I am copying this letter and enclosure
to Sir Robert Armstrong.

C D POWELL

J A Daniell Esqg.,
Northern Ireland Office

CONFIDENTIAL AND PERSONAL
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PRIME MINISTER

You agreed to see Eldon Griffiths to talk about police matters

in Northern Ireland. We are arranging this for Tuesday week.

-

Tom King knows (from Michael Alison) that Eldon wants to see

you, and takes the view that he should be present. This is

constitutionally correct. But it will be an unﬂéppy meeting;

and anyway you regard Eldon as a friend, entitled to see you

alone.

I think that you should tell Tom King that you will see Eldon

alone; but ask him to let you have a really good brief on the

basis of which you can deal with Eldon's complaints.

Agree? VL@

~

=8 \)\)

C D POWELL

11 April 1986

SL3APD

PERSONAL




Foreign and Commonwealth Office

London SWI1A 2AH

11 April 1986

der. ot

Letter from James Molyneaux MP and Ian Paisley MP

The Foreign Secretary has seen the proposed draft reply
for the Prime Minister's signature to send to
Messrs Molyneaux and Paisley in response to their letter of
2 April, contained in Daniell's letter to you of 8 April, and
is content with it.

I am copying this letter to Michael Stark (Cabinet Office)

and to Jim Daniell (NIO).
m&uﬂ‘

T
T Gl

(A C Galsworthy)
Private:sSecretary

C D Powell Esqg
10 Downing Street







CONFIDENTIAL

10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary

10 April 1986

The Prime Minister and the Northern Ireland Secretary
had a word this evening about the proposed reply to
Mr. Molyneaux and Dr. Paisley, to which both of them had some
amendments to propose. I enclose a copy of the text as it

emerged. If your Secretary of State is content, I shall get
the Prime Minister to sign it but hold it here until you

confirm that you are content for it to be despatched.

C.D. POWELL

J.A. Daniell, Esq.,

Northern Ireland Office.

CONFIDENTIAL




From: THE PrIVATE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL

&QN LONDON SWIA 2AZ
\ AW .

m{\%

C D Powell Esqg \S\.D WD
10 Downing Street \&A Yf
LONDON SW1 il T (C\Kprll 1986

m-\x N
oy b %w angard -
Mu\owbzs : iy ‘6{%

51 t«,
Thank you for your letter of Zg(March in which you xequested

a draft reply to Mr James Kilfedder's letter of 2¢ March to the
Prime Minister.

Mr Kilfedder suggests that The Queen might be invited to call a
conference on devolved government for Northern Ireland. He
recalls that in 1914 King George V summoned Irish political
leaders and the Government to a conference at Buckingham Palace.
The King did indeed bring together the leaders of all the British
and Irish parties to discuss an amending Bill, dealing separately
with Ulster, to the Home Rule Bill. Although he was instrumental
in setting up the conference, he did not take part in it himself.
He had already been brought personally into the dispute by calls
that he should dismiss the Liberal Government. There had been a
near mutiny at the Curragh and both unionists and nationalists
were openly arming themselves. However, the conference failed

to achieve agreement.

It would be a mistake to compare circumstances then and now in
reply to Mr Kilfedder. But in 1914 they were fundamentally
different. The King was already involved and the matter
seriously divided the two main parties at Westminster. There
was also a threatening international situation. Mr Kilfedder's
suggestion, on the other hand, would bring Her Majesty, for the
first time into the politics of devolution and the Anglo-Irish
Agreement. It would be wholly undesirable to associate The
Queen with such a politically controversial issue in breach of
the convention that she stands apart from political activity.
Thus the draft reply to Mr Kilfedder rejects his idea, but
acknowledges the helpful motive - that is his desire to find a
way of encouraging the Ulster Unionist and Democratic Unionist
Parties to start talking about their concerns with the Government.

'\/ A & }W\ LM/(/VI
N M/( me

N D WARD




DRAFT LETTER e P TER

A\DDRESSEE'S REFERENCE

To Enclosures Copies to be sent to

James Kilfedder MP
House of Commons
LONDON

SW1A OAA

(Full Postal Address) (Full Address, if Necessary)

LETTER DRAFTED FOR SIGNATURE BY THE PRIME MINISTER
(Name of Signatory)

Thank you for your letter of 26 March.

As you will know I wrote to Jim Molyneaux and Ian Paisley on
21 March in reply to their letter of 7 March. 1Ian Paisley sub-
sequently released that letter and I am sure you will have read

what I said.

I appreciate your motives in suggesting that Her Majesty might summon
a conference to discuss devolution. But it would be wrong, whatever
the precedents of 1914, when circumstances were very different, to
involve The Queen in such a delicate and contentious political matter.
There are differences between the Government and Northern Ireland
political parties. There is great affection and respect for Her
Majesty in Northern Ireland, and I would not wish to cloud or confuse
those feelings by associating Her Majesty with political controversy.

I hope therefore that on reflection you will decide not to float this

32405 087828/7317794 1/78 20M CFM Ltd 3635




idea publicly. But I am grateful to you for seeking to find ways

of encouraging the leaders of the Official Unionist and

Democratic Unionist Parties to take the constructive path of

discussion.
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PRIME MINISTER bf‘/\, :
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REPLY TO MR MOLYNEAUX AND DR PAISLEY

Tim King has produced the attached very brief
reply to the recent letter from Mr Molyneaux
and Dr Paisley. You will recall that he

said this afternoon that he thought it would
be a mistake &t this time for you to reply

at any length.

You were keen to establish 3~£irm agenda for
any talks with Mr Molyneaux ADr Paisley# though
this could be followed up orally rather than
put in the letter where it might smack of a

pre-condition.

Are you content to write to Mr Molyneaux and

Dr Paisley in these terms?

o E‘)(i

Charles Powell
9 April 1986
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compliments of
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AIDE-MEINOIRE

1. "NO COMMITMENTS EXIST ON HER MAJESTY'S GOVERNMENT

TO CONSULT THE IRISH GOVERNMENT ON MATTERS AFFECTING NORTHERN
IRELAND. THAT HAS ALWAYS BEEN OUR POSITION. WE REITERATE AND
EMPHASISE IT, SO THAT EVERYONE IS CLEAR ABOUT IT".

(THE PRIME MINISTER, HANSARD,
29TH JULY 1982, COLUMN 1226).

2 "WE TRY TO WORK, WITH THE REPUBLIC OF IRELAND, BECAUSE

WE BELIEVE THAT IT IS IN THE INTERESTS OF THE PEOPLE OF NORTHERN

IRELAND TO DO 50. THE CONSTITUTIONAL FUTURE OF NORTHERN IRELAND
IS A MATTER FOR NORTHERN IRELAND AND THIS PARLIAMENT, AND FOR
NO ONE ELSE"

(THE PRIME MINISTER, HANSARD

17TH MAY 1984, COLUMN 503).

D ARTICLE 1 OF THE ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT AFFIRMS "THAT

ANY CHANGE IN THE STATUS OF NORTHERN IRELAND WOULD ONLY COME ABOUT
WITH THIE CONSENT OF A MAJORITY OF THE PEOPLE OF NORTHERN IRELAND".
BUT THE AGREEMENT ITSELF DOES BRING ABOUT A CHANGE IN THE STATUS

OF NORTHERN IRELAND, AND WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF A MAJORITY.

4. TYHE BRITISH GOVERNMENT WOULD WEVER HAVE ENTERED INTQ THE
ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT UNLESS IT BELIEVED THAT THE AGREEMSNT WOULD
BE ACCEPTABLE T0 THE MINORITY. WHY DID IT ENTER INTO THE AGREEMENT

KNOWING THAT IT WOULD BE TOTALLY UNACCEPTABLE TO THE MAJORITY?

i RIGHTLY OR WRONGLY, THE MAJORITY IN NORTHERN IRELAND SEES

THE REPUBLIC AS A HOSTILE POWER. HOSTILE




“

2 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE REPUBLIC LAYS CLAIM TO THE TERRITORY
OF NORTHERN IRELAND. ARTICLE 2 OF THE REPUBLIC'S CONSTITUTION

HAS NOT BEEN REMOVED FOLLOWING THE ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT.
FURTHERMORE, THE MAJORITY IN NORTHERN IRBLAND SEES THE REPUBLIC

AS A COUNTRY FROM WHOSE TERRITORY MURDEROUS ASSAULTS HAVE BEEN

MADE UPON THE INNOCENT IN ULSTER, AND TO WHOSE TERRITORY THE GUILTY
HAVE RETURNED AND IN WHICH, TOO OFIEN, THE GUILTY HAVE FOUND
SANCTUARY.

6. THE BRITISH GOVERNMENT CLAIMS THAT THERE ARE TWO GREAT

ADVANTAGES WHICH FLOW FROM THE ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT:-

(a) THAT THE REPUBLIC AFFIRMS "THAT ANY CHANGE IN THE STATUS
OF NORTHERN IRZLAND WOULD ONLY COME ABOUT WITH THE CONSERNT
OF A MAJORITY OF THE PEOPLE OF NORTHERN IRELAND". HOWEVER,
THE COIMMUNIQUE ISSUED ON 9TH DECEMBER 1973 AFTER THE
SUNNINGDALE CONFERENCE ASSERIS: "THE IRISH GOVERNMENT FULLY
ACCEPTED AND SOLEMNLY DECLARED THAT THERE COULD BE NO
CHANGE IN THE STATUS OF NORTHERN IRELAND UNTIL A MAJORITY
OF THE PEOPLE OF NORTHERN IKELAND DESIRED A CHANGE IN THAT
STATUS". FURTHERMORE, THE COIJUNIQUE WENT ON: "THE
CONFERENCE AGRE=ZD THAT A FORMAL AGREEMENT INCORPORATING
THE DECLARATIONS OF THE BRITISH AND IRISH GOVERNIMENTS WOULD
BE SIGHNED AT THE FORMAL STAGE OF THE CONFERENCE AND REGISTERED
AT THE UNITED NATIONS".
THAT THE REPUBLIC AGREES THAT THERE WILL BE CLOSER CROSS-
BORDER CO-OPERATION IN THE DEFEAT OF TERRORISM. HOWEVER,
FOLLOWING EACH MELTING BETWEEN THE PRIME MINISTERS OF THE

REPUBLIC AND OF THE UNITED KINGDOM SINCE MAY 1979, EACH




COMMUNIQUE HAS STATED THE COMMITMENT OF BOTH GOVERNMENTS

T0 CLOSER CO-OPERATION IN THE DEFEAT OF TERRORISHM.

(i UNDER THE AGREEMENT, THE NATIONALIST COMMUNITY IN THE
PROVINCE HAS AS ITS SPOKBESMAN NOT THE ELECTED REPRESENTATIVES OF
THE NATIONALIST COMIUNITY, BUT THE IRISH GOVERNMENT. THE IRISH
GOVERNMENT IS TO PUT FORWARD VIEWS AND PROPOSAIS ON POLITICAL,
SECURITY AND LEGAL MATTERS, INCLUDING THE ADMINISTRATION OF
JUSTICE. WHERE THERE ARE DIFFERENCES, "DETERMINED EFFORTS SHALL
BE MADE THROUGH THE CONFERENCE TO RESOLVE ANY DIFFERENCES". THUS
A SPECIAL AND PRIVILKGED ROLE IN THE GOVERNMENT OF THE PROVINCE
IS5 GIVEN T0 THE REPUBLIC GOVERNMENT, WHICH IS NOL ACCOUNTABLE
TO ANYONE IN THE PROVINCE, AND WHERE THERY ARE DIFFERENCES OF VIEW
BETWEEN THX IRISH AND BRITISH GOVERNMENTS DETERMINED EFFORTS HAVE
TO BE MADE TO RESOLVE THE DIFFERENCES. THE BRITISH GOVERNMENT
CLAIMS THAT THE AGREEMENT IS CONSULTATIVE ONLY. BUT THE IRISH
INTERPRETATION IS QUITE DIFFERENT. THE DEPUTY PRIME MINISTER OF
THE IRISH REPUBLIC, IN A FORMAL DOCUM:ZJT ISSUED ON 15TH NOVEMBER
1985 HAS SAID:-
(a) "THE ROLE OF THE IRISH GOVERNWNMENT, AND INDEED OF THE

CONFrERENCE, ALTHOUGH NOT EXECUTIVE, IS THUS OBVIOUSLY

MORE THAN CONSULTATIVE".

"IT IS NOT MERELY CONSULTATIVE. IT INVOLVES MUCH MORE

THAN A MoRE OBLIGATION ON THE BRITISH GOVERNMENT TO ASK

THE IRISH GOVERNMENT FOR ITS VIEWS ON CERTAIN MATTERS.

IT GIVES TO THE IRISH GOVERNMENT THE RIGHT YO PUT FORWARD
TS VIEWS AND PROPOSALS OVER THE WHOL: RANGE OF ISSUES AND

IMPOS .5 A LEGAL OBLIGATION ON TH® TWO GOVERNMENTS TO MAKE
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DETERMINED EFFORTS THROUGH THE CONFERENCE TO RiSOLVE

ANY DIFFERENCES".

8. IT WAS A MAJOR ERROR TO HAVE SIGNED THE AGREEMENT AT
HILLSBOROUGH. THAT CANNOT BE UNDONE. HOWEVER, NOTHING IN THE
AGREEMENT REQUIRES THAT THE SECRETARIAT SHOULD BE IN NORTHERN
IRELAND, NOR THAT MEETINGS OF THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL CONFERENCE

AT MINISTERIAL LEVEL SHOULD BE HELD IN THE PROVINCE. THE
SECRETARIAT SHOULD BE MQVED T0 LONDON. FUTURE MEETINGS OF MINISTERS
SHOULD TAKE PLACE IN LONDON OR IN DUBLIN.

9. ARTICLE 4 REFERS TO DEVOLUTIORN "ON A BASIS WHICH WOULD
SECURE WIDESPREAD ACCEPTANCE THROUGHOUT THE COMMUNIZY". ARTICLE 10
REFERS T0 "DEVOLUTIUN ON A BAGIS WHICH SECURES WIDESPREAD ACCEPTANCE
"IN NORTHHRN IRELAND". IT IS TOTALLY INCONSISTENT TO REFER TO
"WIDESPREAD ACCEPTANCE" IN ARTICLES 4 and 10, BUT TO PROCEED WITH

THE AGREEMENT ITSELF EVEN THOUGH THERE IS NO WIDESPREAD ACCEPTANCE.

10. UNFORTUNATELY, MANY PEOPLE IN NORTHERN IRELAND BELIEVE

THAT THE ANGLO-IRISH AGREEM:SNT WOULD NEVER HAVE BEEN SIGNED UNLESS

IT HAD BEZN PRECEDED BY A PROLONGED CAMPAIGN OF TERROR; THAT THE
BRITISH GOVERNMENT IGNORED THE WARNINGS GIVEN BY ELECTED UNIONIST
LEADERS BEFORE THE AGREEMENT WAS SIGNZD; THAY THE GOVERNMENT HAS
IGNORED THE CL£AR VERDICT OF THE FIFTEEN BY-ELECTIONS OF 23RD

JANUARY 1986, WHICH IN EFFECT, CONSTITUTED A REFERENDUM ON THE
ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMUNT IN FIFTEEN UUT OF SwVENTEEN NORTHXRN IRELAND
CONSTITUENCIES; THAY ALu THAT THE CONSTITUTIONAL LEADERS OF UNIONISM
HAVE ACHIEVED AT THE END OF SEVENTEEN YEARS OF TERROR IS THE ANGLO-

IRISH AGREEMENT; THAT ALTHOUGH THE GOVERNMENT SAYS THAT Ir WILL




HEED ONLY THI BALLOT BOX AND NOT THE BULLET AND THI BOMB, THE
BALLOT BOX HAS BEEN IGNORED IN NORTHERN IRELAND AND THAT THE
BULLET AND THE BOMB HAVE WON THE ANGLO-IRISH AGREEMENT; THAT
THEIR OWN POLITICAL LEADERS HAVE BEEN DOWNGRADED AND DISCREDITED
BECAUSE THEIR ADVICE HAS NOT BEEN HEEDED; AND THAT THE ONLY WAY
NOW IN WHICH TO DEMONSTRATE THEIR DEEP HOSTILITY TO THE AGREEMENT
IS THROUGH UNCONSTITUTIONAL AND UNLAWFUL METHODS.

113 DESPITE ATTEMPTS BY GOVERNMENT MINISTERS DURING THE
PAST FIVE MONTHS TO PERSUADE THE MAJORITY IN NORTHERN IRELAND
THAT "THE AGREEMENT IS GOOD FOR THEM", HOSTILITY TO0 THE AGREEMENT

IS MORE WIDESPREAD IN APRIL 1986 THAN IN NOVEMBER 1985.

THE WAY FORKWARD

TALKS WITH THE UNIONIST POLITICAL LEADERS MUST BE
RESUMED.

IF [MHE UNIONIST LEADERS WERE TO AGREE TO RENEW TALKS

WITH THE PRIME MINISTER AND THE SECRERARY OF STATE,
WITH THE INYERGOVERNMENTAL ZRDKKKXKKX CONFERENCE STILL
MEETING AT MINISTERIAL LEVEL, THE POLITICAL LEADERS OF
UNIONISM WOULD BE REPUDIATED BY THE RANK AND FILE.
THUS, IT IS ESSENTIAL 0 ANNOUNCE THAT NO MEETiNGS OF
THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL CONFERENCE AT MINISTERIAL LEVEL

WILL TAKK PLACE, FOR SAY, THREE MONTHS.




FOR FURTHER TALKS BETWEEN THE UNIONIST LEADERS AND

THE BRITISH GOVERNMENT TO FAIL, WOULD BE A DISASTER.

THUS, ANY FRuoSH TALKS WOULD NEED TO BE PRECEDED BY

INFORMAL CONTACTS, SO A5 TO PREPARE THE WAY FOR THOSE
FORMAL TalKS.

9th April 1986




SECRET

Ref. A086/1078

PRIME MINISTER

Cabinet: Northern Ireland

The Secretary of State for Northern Ireland will wish to

report on the security situation in Northern Ireland, notably

the events of Easter Monday and the attacks by loyalist elements

on members of the Royal Ulster Constabulary, which have

continued since then. He will no doubt also cover the

increasing polarisation in the unionist community and the

question whether Mr Molyneaux and other politicians will wish in

—

due course to start a dialogue with the Government. (The draft

—}eply to the latest letter to you from Messrs Molyneaux and
Paisley, enclosed with Mr Daniell's letter of 8 April to
Mr Powell, is relevant; so is my minute of 7 April about secret

e T —— . f .
contact between Mr Molyneaux and the Taoiseach, of which only

‘the Secretary of State for Northern Ireland, the Foreign and

Commonwealth Secretary and the Chief Whiﬁﬁére informed).

S—

253 You may wish to ask the Secretary of State for Northern

Ireland Qgéthergfhe attacks on members of the Royal Ulster

“ ' .
Constabulary are likely to continue and more generally about the
S —————

prospects for public order. There is information that a

a——

“
loyalist march is planned on 5 May in Portadown, organised by
- ———

the same people and using the same route as was foreseen for the

——

march banned on Easter Monday. i

3 The Secretary of State for Northern Ireland was invited by

OD(I) on 4 March to review contingency plans for dealing with
e e T———
major disruption in Northern Ireland. I understand that he is

reviewing the plans and may write to colleagues within a couple

of weeks. 1In view of the importance of the subject - especially

X
SECRET




SECRET

given the long period which the Government has had to prepare

for a major crisis - you may wish in Cabinet to ask the

Secretary of State to circulate his views as soon as possible.

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

9 April 1986

2
SECRET
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NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWIA 2AZ

CABINET OFFICE

8 APR 1986

C D Powell Esqg M- Mallab
10 Downing Street J FILING INSTRUCTIONS

LONDON
SWl 8 April 1986

Mo\,\ O{’\,O\/\\.Q.S'

I am replying to Tim Flesher's letter of 3 April asking for a
draft reply for the Prime Minister to send to Messrs Molyneaux
and Paisley in response to their letter of 2 April.

The Secretary of State feels that the attached short draft is

the most likely way to achieve the aim 'of drawing a positive
response from the unionist leaders. The draft does not

contain anything to whlch they are likely to take exception

Elmlel reiobe wotolere tale ne:n anything whieh they might Joterprct

as a concession. The Secretary of State would like to consider
further the question of when the letter should issue and I will

be in touch about this.

s
I am copying this letter to Colin Budd (FCO) and Michael
Stark (Cabinet Office). g

J A DANIELL

RosRaiL 18D




RESTRICTED

DRAFT LETTER FELESNUMBER s o o,

ADDRESSEE'S REFERENCE.

340, Enclosures Copies to be sent to

The Rt Hon James
Molyneaux JP MP

Rev Ian Paisley MP

(Full Postal Address) (Full Address, if Necessary)

LETTER DRAFTED FOR SIGNATURE BY  ERIME MINISTER
(Name of Signatory)

Thank you for the letter which you and [Dr Paisley] [Mr Molyneaux]

sent to me on 2 April. I welcome your wish to find a way out of

the present impasse. For my part, I am ready to discuss with you aIF
v NG m

you have raised with me, including the contents of the

v e s o B e

Dfﬁ ,Jresolutlons which you sent to me with your letter of 7 March.
\}P

We have both said that we prefer consultation to confrontation.
You told me in your letter of 7 March that your purpose was to
create a framework within which dialogue can take place. I believe

’\,—\_/M

that we should now meet to see whether such a framework can be

established.

-~

RE
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RESTRICTED

10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 9 April 1986

DD&\( r—)\\w\ ,

PRIME MINISTER'S MEETING WITH LORD MOYOLA AND LORD BROOKEBOROUGH

The Prime Minister had a talk this afternoon with Lord
Moyola and Lord Brookeborough about the situation in Northern
Ireland. The Lord President and Northern Ireland Secretary
were also present. I do not propose to record the discussion
in any detail because most of it was in familiar terms.

The Prime Minister spoke forcefully of the need for moderates
in Northern Ireland to stop wringing their hands and to come
forward with practical proposals. She lay particular stress
on the need for support for the RUC and suggested that companies,
groups and organisations might, for instance, take steps to
place advertisements declaring their support for the police.

Lord Brookeborough and Lord Moyola for their part placed
particular emphasis on the need to persuade Mr. Molyneaux
to resume discussions with the Government. They thought it
essential to detach the UUP from the DUP. There were many
in the UUP who were keen to see negotiations take place between
their party and the Government. They thought that once Mr.
Molyneaux was engaged in the process, he would receive steadily
growing support for continuing it. The Prime Minister said
that she would be replying shortly to the most recent letter
from Mr. Molyneaux and Dr. Paisley. She was certainly open
to further discussions though it was important to have a specific
agenda which made clear where such discussions were headed.
Otherwise they would rapidly reach deadlock on all the issues
which had prevented progress for years.

I am copying this letter to Michael Stark (Cabinet Office)
and Colin Budd (Foreign and Commonwealth Office).

s i
%)

. POWELL )

TR

Jim Daniell, Esq.,
Northern Ireland Office.
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10 Downing Street
LONDON

SWl

%>£LG¢\ (}L\Od\kig

THeE PRIVATE "SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWIA 2AZ

8 April 1986

I am replying to Tim Flesher's letter of 3 April asking for a
draft reply for the Prime Minister to send to Messrs Molyneaux
and Paisley in response to their letter of 2 April.

The Secretary of State feels that the attached short draft is
the most likely way to achieve the aim " of drawing a positive
response from the unionist leaders. The draft does not

contain anything to which they are likely to take exception

and nor does it give them anything which they might interpret
as a concession. The Secretary of State would like to consider
further the question of when the letter should issue and I will
be in touch about this.

I am copying this letter to Colin Budd (FCO) and Michael
Stark (Cabinet Office).

%ECAp,\g, g?kAn\CLJdtéx,z
Bl A boes: o

J A DANIELL

ARA M)




DRAFT LETTER FILE NUMBER..........

ADDRESSEE'S REFERENCE

To Enclosures Copies to be sent to
The Rt Hon James

Molyneaux JP MP

Rev Ian Paisley MP

(Full Postal Address) (Full Address, if Necessary)

LETTER DRAFTED FOR SIGNATURE By _ PRIME MINISTER
(Name of Signatory)

Thank you for the letter which you and [Dr Paisley] [Mr Molyneaux]

sent to me on 2 April. I welcome your wish to find a wayvout of

the present impasse. For my part, I am ready to discuss with you all
the issues you have raised with me, including the contents of the

resolutions which you sent to me|/with your letter of 7 March.

We have both said that we prefer consultation to confrontation.
You told me in your letter of 7 March that your purpose was to
create a framework within which dialogue can take place. I believe
that we should now meet to see whether such a framework can be

established.
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The See House
The Most Reverend Cathedral Close

THE ARCHBISHOP OF ARMAGH, ARMAGH BT61 7EE
Telephone: Armagh 522851
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The Right Honourable the Prime Mini ter & e
10 Downing Street V\w\/.,c (\\‘ \K\v\& < LT ‘(,'V\ w{k

LONDON S \&»JAT N o Sutd

M7 A s Odo\;ﬁq&l woWle eew

You will recall that on two occasions I had the pleasure and
privilege of talking with you in Downing Street regarding the
situation in Northern Ireland. I would like you to know how

-

valuable I found these conversations to be.

Since those meetings took place I have been in confidential contact

with several of the main political leaders involved in the Irish

situation,both north and south. These contacts are continuing and
I believe are based now on mutual trust. I understand from Dublin
that your office was informed of my involvement in this regard

yesterday.

I write to you at this juncture in strictest confidence to assure
you of my willingness to consider any request or suggestion which
you may feel you would like to make should you see a role I could
play in the light of the growing seriousness of the situation in
Northern Ireland. I am extremely concerned at recent trends in our
situation and I believe that dialogue is the only way forward. I am
equally aware of the opportunities open to you to engage in contacts
with the leaders of the political parties in the Province at this
time. However it may be that you would see some aspect of the
problem with which someone in my position could be of assistance.




The See House
The Most Reverend Cathedral Close

THE ARCHBISHOP OF ARMAGH, ARMAGH BT61 7EE
Telephone: Armagh 522851

continued/

Should this occasion arise may I again assure you of my willingness to
consider any request and to use the position I now hold .on an all-

Ireland basis to extend further the contacts I have fostered.

I realise that you are as aware as I am of the seriousness of the
situation in Northern Ireland over the past few weeks. I fear that

unless political progress can be made soon in terms of dialogue then we

shall find ourselves facing an almost total erosion of constitutional

politics. Given our conditions the road back from the politiééaéf

the street to that of the constitutional representative will be long

and dangerous.

Within the spirit of our previous conversations at Downing Street
I write to assure you of my continuing concern and prayers in the
difficult task which faces you in Ireland. Please be assured of my

sincerity in making the above offer at this time.

Perhaps you would be kind enough to address any correspondance on this
subject to me at the following address:
The See House,32 Knockdene Park South,Belfast BT5 7AB (653973 ).

Should you at any time wish to talk to me in confidence I am prepared

to fly over to London for that purpose.




The See House

The Most Reverend Cathedral Close

THE ARCHBISHOP OF ARMAGH, . i ARMAGH BT61 7EE
Telephone: Armagh 522851

continued/

Thank you again for the opportunity of meeting for discussions at

Downing Street.




SECRET AND PERSONAL

10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary

SIR ROBERT ARMSTRONG

The Prime Minister has noted the Irish Ambassador's approach
to you yesterday to report on the Taoiseach's indirect
contact with Mr. James Molyneaux. She is a little puzzled
about some of the dates given for the contacts since she is
under the impression that we knew about them in general
terms before Easter. That is my recollection too.

The Prime Minister has also commented that we cannot
undertake to keep the Irish Government informed in detail of
our own contacts with Unionist leaders since that is an
internal United Kingdom matter.

The Taoiseach's reported reply to Mr. Molyneaux does of
course go beyond anything which we have said to the Unionist
leaders, in stating explicitly a readiness to give priority
to talks on devolution vis-a-vis the Intergovernmental
Conference for a period of two months. We shall need to
consider to what extent this affects our reply to the recent
letter from Mr. Molyneaux and Dr. Paisley: or whether it is
a point which should be renewed for discussion with Mr.
Molyneaux alone.

The Prime Minister would be content for your minute and the
note attached to it to be copied on a personal basis to the
Foreign and Commonwealth Secretary, the Northern Ireland
Secretary and the Chief Whip together with a copy of this
minute.

cy Y

C.D. Powell

8 Aprils; 1986

SECRET AND PERSONAL
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THE PRIVATE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWIA 2AZ

C D Powell Esq
10 Downing Street L~

LONDON SW1 7 April 1986
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Thank you for your letter of 21 March, requestlng briefing for
Lord Brookeborough's and Lord Moyola's call on the Prime
Minister on Wednesday 9 April to discuss the current political

scene in Northern Ireland and in particular the Anglo- Irlsh , )
Agreement and devolution. *

%/w/
I attach a short brief at Annex A and personality notes on Lords
Brookeborough and Moyola at Annex B.

I am copying this letter to Joan MacNaughton.

L\ A § S’b\/\ C LML [\,\
\

N D WARD

f""‘?ﬁ“""%"
'/ RO h




ANNEX A

MEETING WITH LORDS BROOKEBOROUGH AND MOYOLA ON 9 APRIL

Objectives

The Prime Minister may wish to use the meeting to:

(a) convince the two Lords that neither the Anglo-Irish
B Y

Agreement nor meetings of the Intergovernmental

Conference can be suspended;

persuade them to use their influence to get the

Pr— g

Unionists to resume their dialogue with the Government

about devolutjon, improved arrangements for Unionists

f N . .
to put forward views and proposals to Ministers and

the handling of Northern Ireland business in Parliament;

(c) listen to their concerns.
S ———————

Background

Lord Moyola is a former Prime Minister of Northern Ireland and Lord

Brookeborough a former Stormont Minister. Both are traditional
—— ey

'moderate' Unionists (although Brookeborough injected a particu-

larly sour note in the Lords debate on the Statement following the
—ﬁ

Day of Action suggesting the violence was the predictable consequence
of the Agreement). Neither has a great public following but they
can be regarded as elder statesmen. Both are anxious that a way

should be found out of the,K present impasse between Government and
y 3

the Unionists.F—indeed, both spoke on this theme during the recent

N ————
Lords debate on the Northern Ireland Appropriation Order:
Lord Brookeborough (H of L 20/4 Col 1072)

"I beg the Government that, having misjudged the reaction

of the Unionists - and my right honourable friend the

Prime Minister said that they had misjudged the reaction -

they must do all that they can to help the Unionists back

¥ 8% bl o § c,,;".'i‘




to the table. They must be magnanimous. I also appeal
to the Ulster Unionist Party to find a formula which
leads back to Downing Street. To fail to talk will lead

to bloodshed and independence."

Lord Moyola (H of <L 20/8Cok 1077}

"T think it should be borne in mind when entering into
the talks that a lot of people have got themselves into
positions which they cannot get out of at the moment
without drastic loss of face. Great efforts to try to
resolve this particular difficulty must be made on both

sides. I say "both sides" because I honestly suspect

that Her Majesty's Government had no realisation at all

of what a storm this agreement was going to create."

It is likely that the two Lords will seek some concession from Govern-
P —————————————
ment such as the suspension of meetings of the Intergovernmental

Conference to enable the dialogue to resume.

It is possible that the meeting may take on more than usual significance
because the reply from Mr Molyneaux and Dr Paisley to the Prime
Minister's letter of 21 March is likely to have been made pubiic

It rejected the Prime Minster's offers in her letter, on the grounds
that it did not offer enough flexibility. In her letter. the Prime
Minister had made it clear that the Agreement could not be suspended

but that the Government was prepared to take part in a Round Table
Conference (suggested by Mr Molyneaux and Dr Paisley) and that the
Government's offer of dialogue on improved methods of hearing Unionist
views and of handling of Northern Ireland Parliamentary business

remained on the table.

Suggested Points to Make:

(a) agree with Lord Brookeborough's remarks in the House of

TR s
Lords that the Government should do all it can to help
the Unionists back to the table. My letter of 21 March

was intended to do that. There is much in the Government's

offers that should attract them.




The Government would like to take part in a Round Table

. —eeeeeereg
Conference on devolution. If there was agreement oOn
—

devolution, under the terms of the Agreement the subjects

devolved would no longer be within the scope of the Inter-
governmental Conference. We should in these circumstances
need to review the implications of any devolution proposals

for the working of the Intergovernmental Conference.

We have also offered to discuss improved arrangements for
S——

Unionists to put forward views and proposals to Ministers

L .

and for the handling of Northern Ireland business in

Parliament.

would hope you could use your influence to think further

[ —

about the offers. I am disappointed by Jim Molyneaux's
. _ﬁ .
and Ian Paisley's response. But the offers remain open.

We want to work with them.

The alternative of confrontation would be disastrous for
Northern Ireland. The Province's image would be damaged
further along with existing and possible future employment.

The people in Great Britain may lose patience with the
T \

Union.

The Government remains committed to implementing the

Agreement. We will do so sensitively and in the best

interests of the people of Northern Ireland. But we

cannot give up an Agreement overwhelmingly approved by
Parliament, which offers benefits to all the people of
Northern Ireland. It has,put the principle of consent

to any change in Northerﬁ.Ireland's status in a binding

international agreement. That should be of immense value
to those who cherish the Union. It provides a basis for
us to get the security co-ordination with the Republic we
need. It reassures the minority and, we hope, will get
them to accept the institutions of Northern Ireland. And
it is not joint authority - we continue to take the

decisions.




‘{- ANNEX B

VISCOUNT BROOKEBOROUGH

Independent Unionist (formerly UPNI)

Background

Born in Brookeborough in Co Fermanagh in 1922, John Brooks was the second son of
the first Lord Brookeborough, third Prime Minister of Northern Ireland 1943-63.

He was educated at Eton, served in the 10th Royal Hussars during World War II and
was aide-de-camp to Field Marshal Alexander in Italy and later to the Viceroy of
India, Field Marshal Lord Wavell. He returned to NI in 1947 and was elected to
Fermanagh County Council on which he served until reorganisation in 1973. 1In

1968 he succeeded his father at the Stommont Parliament as Unionist member for
Lisnaskea. He held various posts rising to Minister of State in the Ministry of
Finance and Government Chief Whip from 1971-72. 1In 1973 his constituency party
decided to run only anti-White Paper candidates in the Assembly election, and he
did not seek nomination in Fermanagh. Instead he became the successful pro-Assembly
Unionist candidate for North Down, coming second to Kilfedder. He was not given
office in the power-sharing Executive but_represented the now defunct UPNI in the
1975 Constitutional Convention as Member for North Down, on this occasion only just
scraping in. When his father died in 1973, he succeeded to the title (his elder
brother having been killed in the war).

While describing himself as a Conservative he was the UPNI spokesman on Northern
Ireland matters, especially security, in the House of Lords until that Party's
demise in October 1981. In June 1976 he unsuccessfully introduced a Bill designed
to provide for the better protection of witnesses.

He is married with 5 children, and his wife (Rosemary) was a strong advocate of

the formation of the Royal Ulster Constabulary Women's Reserve, of which she and
her daughter are now members. The family's 2 sons have both served in the Army and
one is in the part-time UDR. He takes a close personal interest in the running of
his estate and various other business interests.

Personality and political views

An energetic and forceful man, Lord Brookeborough was a reluctant politician at
the outset of his career, but nevertheless felt himself obliged to continue the
family tradition in politics. A Unionist of fairly moderate hue, he followed
Faulkner when he founded UPNI and supported the 1974 powersharing experiment.
Living not too far from the border with the Irish Republic his major concern is
security. He believes in sterner anti-terrorist measures and has in the past
called for the reinstatement of the B-Specials. On constitutional issues he is
believed to favour some form of integration.
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ILORD MOYOLA (MAJOR JAMES CHICHESTER-CLARK)

Prime Minister of Northern Ireland 1969- 1971

Background:

Born on 12 February 1923, to a famous NI political family, he was educated at
Eton, and served with the Irish Guards from 1942-1960, attained the rank of Major
and served a period at the Amy's Staff College. He resigned from the Army to
stand for Stormont and was elected unopposed in June 1960 to the NI Parliament as
Unionist member for South Derry, a seat previously held by his grandmother, Dame
Debra Parker (NI's only femaleminister), and by his father. In 1963, he was
appointed by Terence O'Neill, his cousin and fellow old-Etonian, to be Chief Whip,
a post he retained until 1967. In 1966-67 he was also appointed Leader of the
House of Commons, and in 1967 he was appointed to the Agriculture post. When
O'Neill resigned in 1969 Chichester-Clark was selected Prime Minister beating his
only opponent Brian Faulkner by one vote; O'Neill used his note to support his
cousin.

Major Chichester-Clark's 22 months of office (1 May 1969 - 23 March 1971) were
aggravated by major security problems - civil rights demonstrations, street riots
and the slow revival of terrorist activity, and characterised by the increasing
intervention of HMG into NI affairs. His was the time of the Cameron Report, the
Hunt Report, the disbandment of the Ulster Special Constabulary, the 'B' Specials,
the appointment of an Ombudsman, and creation of the Ministry of Community
Relations and of the Housing Executive. Security was the major issue and Major
Chichester-Clark was constantly under attack in the NI Parliament for his apparent
failure to persuade the British Government to take firm steps to deal with the
crisis. On 16 March 1971 Major (hichester-Clark flew to London for a meeting with
the British Cabinet, when he demanded positive action by the British Government and
threatened to resign if this was not forthcoming; he resigned on 23 March 1971 and
Brian Faulkner took over the premiership.

On his retirement, he was created a life peer (Lord Moyola) and has since
concentrated on the running of his farm at Castledawson in Co Derry. He is married
(1959 to Moyra) with 2 daughters and one stepson (by his wife's first marriage). He
is deaf in the right ear.

Personality and Political Views:

Quiet, courteous and affable, he has been described as a big man with a big heart.
He was somewhat of a reluctant politician and in other circumstances, would probably
never have entered politics. As a Prime Minister at a time of crisis and of
considerable political disturbance he is generally considered to have been an
ineffectual leader (although he weathered many storms). During his premiership

he even had to suffer the embarrassment of being removed from the Vice-Chairmanship
of his local constituency association. His attempts at reform under pressure from
the British Government came in for considerable popular criticism. Nevertheless,
when he beat Brian Faulkner for the Leadership, it was said that the Party had
chosen "a decent man you could trust rather than a clever man you couldn't'", and
certainly his sincerity and desire to do his duty was as widely acknowledged as

his unsuitability for the position. Although he no longer takes an active part in
politics apart from a few appearances in the Lords, Moyola is to some extent
representative of the views of upper-class moderate unionists, although he is still
perhaps slightly tainted by his past. He is no friend of Paisley, having suffered
from a "Chi Chi must go'' campaign inspired by the DUP leader.
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In recent years he has remained largely politically inactive, though contributes
to Northern Ireland debates in the Lords and has attended occasional meetings with
Secretaries of State for Northern Ireland.
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The Irish Ambassadgr came to see me this afternoon, on the (L) w
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instructions of the Taoiseach, to report an indirect approach &I

which the Taoiseach had received from Mr James Molyneaux MP, and s

D
T

to let the Prime Minister know without delay the message the VK malir,

p—
Taoiseach had sent to Mr Molyneaux through that contact. 1 Lo d
g GOk, Wi AARmie
: 5\"’& 3
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2 It was evident from what the Irish Ambassador said that e
) I

N T

Prime Minister Jas 1n dlrect touch with Mr Molyneaux herself, as

well as through the Chlef Whip. 1If indications given are to be L—&“3

r~—

both the Taoiseach and he were under the impression that the LJAP.

relied upon, it seems likely that Mr Molyneaux will be making an +,%
approach to the Chief Whip, perhaps with a view to talking

directly to the Prime Minister, very soon.

B There is no reason to think that Mr Paisley knows about
this contact between Mr Molyneaux and the Taoiseach, but the
Irish Ambassador emphasised that it was not part of the

Taoiseach's wish to try to divide Mr Molyneaux and Mr Paisley.

4. The Irish Ambassador said that the Taoiseach was very
anxious that the Prime Minister should know as soon as possible
about this contact and about what he had said; and hoped that
the Prime Minister and he could keep each other closely informed

about developments,

Sz The Ambassador asked what view the British Government took
about the possibility of making political progress in Northern
Ireland before the marching season. I said that there would be

no objection on our part to starting political contacts before

the marching season began: indeed, it could be advantageous

that such contacts should have begun but should not be completed

1
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when the marching season began. But it would have to be on the
right terms: in particular, on terms which the unionists could

not colourably claim as some kind of "victory" in relation to

the Anglo-Irish Agreement. 1 thought that we were probably

sceptical about the prospect of getting contacts on that basis

started ahead of the marching season.

—_—

6 The Prime Minister will no doubt wish to consider how the
Chief Whip should be invited to respond, if and when he receives
an approach from Mr Molyneaux. It may be that this calls for a
meeting at an early date. I have not, however, copied this
minute or the attached note to the Foreign and Commonwealth
Office, the Northern Ireland Office or the Chief Whip, though I
should of course be perfectly ready to do so, if so instructed

by the Prime Minister.

ROBERT ARMSTRONG

7 April 1986

2
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NOTE FOR THE RECORD

The Irish Ambassador called at his own request on
Sir Robert Armstrong at 1700 on 7 April. Mr Mallaby was

present.

2% The Ambassador said that he had been instructed by
the Taoiseach, whom he had seen in Dublin that morning, to

il S—— 3 s 3 e
convey some information as soon as possible to the Prime Minister.

He then read from a speaking note. The speaking note said -

A senior "clerical source'" (by implication a leading
figure of the Church of Ireland) had approached the
Taoiseach after the latter's return from holiday on
Saturday, 5 April, and said the he was making contact
on behalf of Mr Molyneaux. Mr Molyneaux, having been
re-elected as leader of the Ulster Unionist Party, felt
strong enough to make contact with the Taoiseach and was
in contact with the Prime Minister and the Chief Whip;
he might later contact the Secretary of State for
Northern Ireland too. The Taoiseach had responded
by making the following points, to be passed to

Mr Molyneaux.

1. The Taoiseach recognised that it was desirable in

principle to make early political progress, before the

marching season got going in earnest.

2 It would, however, be imprudent to embark on a

P ———— b
process unless both Governments were convinced that the

m—s

unionist leaders who wpuld be involved would be able to

deliver on the results.
——

3. Both Governments needed to be satisfied that any
opening given at this stage would not be such as to
encourage the hard liners to continue their present

tactics:

1
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4 In view of the great dangers that would be
involved in failure in such discussions - giving the

h .
initiative back to the men of violence before the

hmarching season - the outcome of the discussions

should in effect be pre-determined.

. B It would be necessary as a minimum to know in

o | e A
advance that the unionists would be willing in a devolved

e i o S

- T e
government to share executive power with the SDLP, though

not necessarily in a Cabinet-style structure.

6. If all the above conditions could be met, the
Taoiseach thought that it should be possible to give
priority to talks on devolution vis-a-vis the Inter-
e ]

—————— B
governmental Conference for a period of up to 2 months;

under no circumstances, however, could the Agreement be
suspended or tampered with; the Taoiseach had added,

in reply to a question, that the work of the Secretariat
g e ————
also could not be tampered with.

g

T The Taoiseach understood the wish of the unionists
to be associated with and informed about the work of the

Intergovernmental Conference.

3. The Irish Ambassador said that the first two of the
points above had also been conveyed by the Taoiseach to

Dr Paisley via Sir Fred Catherwood.

455 Mr Dorr said that the Taoiseach wished the Prime Minister
to be aware of what had passed, and hoped to be kept informed
of the British Government's contacts with unionist leaders.

5% In discussion, Sir Robert Armstrong wondered whether
Mr Molyneaux was seeking contacts which would not involve
Dr Paisley. The Irish Ambassador said that his Government
would prefer discussions on devolution to include hoth the
unionist parties. He said that Mr Hume of the SDLP had not

2
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been told of the indirect contact that had been established
between the Taoiseach and Mr Molyneaux but knew that the
numbered points above represented the present position of

the Taoiseach. Mr Dorr said, in reply to questions,

that the numbered points above did not imply that the

Irish Government would expect to be involved in talks about
devolution; the contribution of the Irish Government would
be willingness to give priority for a limited period to those

talks vis-a-vis the Intergovernmental Conference.

6. Sir Robert Armstrong undertook to report what Mr Dorr

had said to the Prime Minister immediately.

4 In a brief discussion of other matters, Mr Dorr agreed
that the performance of the Royal Ulster Constabulary on
Easter Monday had been most commendable. He pointed out

that Irish Ministers, notably Mr Barry, had recently been
\—

careful to abstain from public comment on events in
Northern Ireland. It was agreed between Sir Robert
Armstrong and Mr Dorr that an Armstrong/Nally meeting
should take place in late April, perhaps on 28 or 29 April.

Cabinet Office
7 April 1986

3
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MR PETER ARCHER (WARLEY WEST): To ask the Secretary of State
for Northern Ireland if he will make g statement on the safety
of members of the RUC and their families.

MR _KING

In the last month there have been 138 attacks on off duty

members of the RUC and RUC Reserve, and their homes and families.
The vast majority have taken place in predominantly Protestant
aredas. The whole House will wish to join me In condemning
utterly these cowardly and disgraceful attacks on the men and
women of the Royal Ulster Constabulary who have given such

loyal and courageous service to defend the Province agalinst
terrorism and to uphold law and order.

The Chief Constable, with the full support of the Police Authority
for Northern Ireland and of the Superintendents Association

and the Police Federation, has put crrangements in hand to provide
quick and effective assistance to police officers and their
families who are subject to attack or other forms of intimidation,
Extra patrols are being mounted in vulnerable areas and steps have
been taken to provide suitable alternative accommodation for

those unfortundte enough to have to move from their homes. In

addition, the police are making strenuous efforts to bring the
peopie responsible for this criminal behaviour to Justice, and a
considerable number have already been charged with serious
offences assoclated with it.




[ welcome the fact that the Churches and the more responsible

political leaders have condemned without any qualification

these outrages.

[ look to the whole community to join together to defeat these
acts of terrorism against its own Police Force, and to give
every pnssible support to bring those responsible to Jjustice.




CONFIDENTIAL

10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary

7 April 1986

NORTHERN IRELAND

The Prime Minister had a discussion of recent
developments with the Northern Ireland Secretary this
evening.

Mr. King reported that the Chief Constable of the RUC
was in a robust and positive frame of mind. He had agreed
that the army should take over some RUC duties in West
Belfast, so that the RUC could increase their efforts
against intimidation of their own members. They would also
be stepping up CID work on this front. The Chief Constable

had made clear that he was not asking for additional troops.

The Prime Minister and Mr. King agreed on the
importance of continuing the Government's efforts to engage
Unionist leaders in talks. A number of feelers had been put
out on the Unionist side. Tensions between the UUP and DUP
were increasing and might lead to a split.

(C. D. POWELL)

J. A. Daniell, Esq.,
Northern Ireland Office.
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10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 3 April 1986

I enclose a copy of a letter which
the Prime Minister has received from James
Molyneaux MP and Ian Paisley MP.

I should bevgrateful if you would provide
a draft reply for the Prime Minister's signature,
to reach this office as soon as possible.

I am sending a copj"bf;this letter
and enclosure to Colin Budd (FCO) and Michael
Stark (Cabinet Office).

Tl i

(Timothy Flesher)

Neil Ward, Esq.,
Northern Ireland Office.
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It is apparent that there are profound differences in our perceptions of the
functions and purpose of the Anglo-Irish Agreement. No useful purpose would be
served at this time by detailed discussion of our respective views.

Your assertion that you are committed to and will not suspend the operation of
the Agreement precludes the requisite degree of flexibility necessary in the
circumstances.

We are disappointed that you have studiously avoided addressing the substance
of the proposals placed before you. The request for reasons why the quality of
our British Citizenship should be different from that enjoyed in the rest of the
United Kingdom is not answered by alleging that to protest about such inequality
is to deny the sovereignty of Parliament. We find no acknowledgement of the
positive suggestions for a two stage conference to discuss both devolved government
and the future relationship of any devolved government with the Governments in
London and Dublin.

We have difficulty in appreciating how a conference on devolved government entered
into with the Agreement still in operation cannot be seen as other than conforming
with the devolution provision in the Agreement itself. A conference on those terms
would be nothing less than acceptance of the Agreement. The SDLP has of course
a pre-condition for discussing devolution - it is the continued operation of the
Agreement about whose terms they were closely consulted.

We are of course anxious to find a way out of the present impasse, but the terms
of your letter and the presumptive statements of some of your Cabinet colleagues
sadly rejects consultation in favour of confrontation.

We are still even at this stage anxious to have your views on our positive
proposals which remain unanswered.
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PRIME MINISTER

Attached is an H paper by the Secretary of State for Northern

———

Ireland proposing that candidates at Northern Ireland Assembly

and District Council elections should be asked to sign a

declaration that they do not support terrorist methods in

furthering their cause. He is proposing to proceed by way of

a consultation paper "at the right political moment". The

paper is due to be taken at H on 10 April.

The Lord President is intending to have a word with you about
this proposal during his regular bilateral next Tuesday,

before H has discussed the paper. The proposal has obvious

attractions but there are implications for electoral law in

general in imposing "loyalty oaths" as a requirement for

—_— —

seeking electjon. There will also be problems in making the
requirement stick without mobilising more support for Sinn
Fein e.g. it would be argued that, having urged everyone

concerned to use the democratic process, the Government is

moving the goal-posts to ensure that support for Sinn Fein

cannot be expressed through the ballot box.

Tim Flesher

2 April 1986
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PRIME MINISTER

NORTHERN IRELAND

Jim Molyneaux has suggested to the Chief Whip that a meeting

“
might be convened involving you, himself, Enoch Powell, Tom

King and the Chief Whip. The meeting‘would be on Privy

Counsellor terms and the purpose would be to have a general

discussion. The Chief Whip's advice is that we should

S ————

approach this cautiously. It would be a bit of a soft option

for Jim Molyneaux who gets a meeting with you on privileged
e

R Te—

terms but remains at liberty to go on being uncooperative in

public. The Chief Whip's advice is that he and Tom King

. SR
should have a preliminary session to try to establish what the

“outcome of such a meeting might be. This seems sensible. But

you may like to discuss it when the House reassembles.

C DY

04

CHARLES POWELL
27 March 1986
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10 DOWNING STREET

26 March 1986
From the Private Secretary

I enclose a copy of a letter to the Prime Minister from
Mr. Kilfedder, received late this evening.

I should be grateful for a draft reply.

I am copying this letter and enclosure to Colin Budd
(Foreign and Commonwealth Office) and Michael Stark (Cabinet
Office).

(C.D. Powell)

Jim Daniell, Esq.,
Northern Ireland Office




HOUSE OF COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA

The Rt Hon Margaret Thatcher MP
Prime Minister

10 Downing Street
LONDON SW1

,@Zﬂ,f\ /ﬁwu /%(H/&Zé‘;{ Lo sk adadar

AU~ v S R b

In the midst of our present difficulties we have to look for fresh means 4
of opening up discussions, which we both agree are essential for progress.

I have been turning the problem over in my mind.

o e
It is quite clear that the Leaders of the Official Unionist and Democratic
Unionist Parties cannot entér into further talks without the "suspension"
oF the London-Dublin Agreement, and you have stated publicly - and to me
privately - that you cannot suspend the Agreement or arrange for a respite
in its operation.

Since there is a deadlock, which may soon lead to 2 dangerous situation for
the two communities 1n the Province, may I suggest to you a formula Tor
attempting to resolve the crisis.

In 1914 King George V summoned the Leaders of the Irish political parties
and HMG to a Conference at Buckingham Palace to discuss the grave situation
which had arisen over the Hom ill. The King welcomed the
representatives and then left them to try to find a settlement under the
Chairmanship of the Speaker of the House of Commons.

I am prepared to test the reaction of the Official Unionist Party and
Democratic Unionist Party and the Ulster people in general by a public
announcement of my intention to write to Her Majesty - or that I had written -
asking her to call such a Conference on devolved Government for Northern
Ireland.

I believe that my intervention could be helpful. but I appreciate that the
Queen can only act on your advice.

— —

I am fearful of embarrassing Her Majesty by making such an announcement
before she has an opportunity of considering that advice, and I would not
proceed with such an appeal to the Monarch without knowing that she would
not be embarrassed.
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HOUSE OF COMMONS
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T am making this suggestion on my own initia to

Her Majesty it would be either as Leader of

CLOSED UNDER THE
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
ACT20




(C. D. POWELL)

2T~ | v, o
Neil Ward

: Esqg.,
Northern Ireland Office.
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THE PRIME MINISTER 21 March 1986
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Thank you for the letter which you and Dr. Paisley

sent to me on 7 March.

At our meeting on 25 February you both made clear that
you fully maintained your opposition to the Anglo-Irish
Agreement, and that any subsequent talks would be without
prejudice to that position. We agreed to reflect on the
various suggestions that had been made and to meet again

shortly.

Having now received your letter, I am glad to hear that
it remains your purpose to create a framework within which
dialogue can take place. For our part we certainly wish to
enter into talks with you on any or all of the matters I
mentioned when we met, including matters on which the
Agreement has no bearing, such as improved arrangements for
unionists to put forward views and proposals to Ministers and
the handling of Northern Ireland business in Parliament.
There is also the issue of the future of the Assembly and the
proposal, to which I will return,; for a round table

Conference on devolution.

I made clear at our meeting that I recognised the
strength of your feelings about the Anglo-Irish Agreement;
but I must take issue with some of the interpretations placed
on it in the resolutions enclosed with your letter. The
Ulster Unionist Party (UUP) in its resolution, reaffirms its
determination 'never to submit or consent to joint London -
Dublin authority over Northern Ireland'. I can readily




. P
—

understand this position, indeed I share it. The Anglo-Irish
Agreement does not provide for, create or envisage such joint
authority. On the contrary the Agreement makes it clear that
the Intergovernmental Conference has no executive authority
and that the Irish Government's role is limited to putting

forward views and proposals. It is expressly stated in the
Agreement that there is no derogation from the sovereignty of

the United Kingdom Government, which remains solely
responsible for decisions in relation to the affairs of
Northern Ireland. There is consequently no question of
'joint authority', nor does the Agreement in any way threaten
the union: I should not have been a party to it if it did.

On the contrary, the guarantee of successive United Kingdom
Governments and Parliaments that the status of Northern
Ireland cannot and will not be changed without the consent of
a majority of the people in Northern Ireland, is explicitly
recognised and accepted by the Government of the Republic.

The UUP resolution also talks about 'equality of
citizenship within the United Kingdom' and the 'fundamental
right to be governed in accordance with the principles,
procedures and practises which obtain in the United Kingdom
as a whole'. One of those principles is surely the
acceptance of the sovereign authority of the United Kingdom
Parliament: indeed this must be a corollary of your
rejection, which I share, of any dilution of that authority.
While I made absolutely clear to you that we are committed
to, and will not suspend, the Anglo-Irish Agreement, which
has been approved by such a significant Parliamentary
majority, I told you when we met that we were ready to
approach the working of the Agreement in a sensitive way.

You suggested that there should be a round table
Conference with the constitutional parties in Northern
Ireland to consider proposals for devolution. Mr. Hume has
made it clear that the Social Democratic and Labour Party
would be prepared to participate in immediate discussions on
devolution without pre-conditions. I can confirm that the
Government is ready to take part in such a Conference and to




. i

discuss with you how best to set it up as quickly as
possible. If, as a result, there were agreement upon

proposals for devolved government, then subjects which

thereafter became the responsibility of the devolved
administration would no longer come within the scope of the
Anglo-Irish Agreement. In that event, we should of course
need to review the implications of any such proposals for the
working of the Intergovernmental Conference, as its ambit
would be significantly affected by the devolution of matters
to democratic institutions in Northern Ireland.

You will, I am sure, share my view that the approach of
constructive discussion on the matters covered above must be
preferable to a repetition of the sort of events that took
place in Northern Ireland on 3 March. The important thing
now is that we should work together to spare Northern Ireland
the consequences of a confrontation that could only damage
all of its people. We believe that consultation and not
confrontation must be the way to proceed. I do not think our
fellow citizens throughout the United Kingdom will understand
why, if that is what we all say we want to do, we do not
proceed with it.

My office stands ready to discuss with yours dates for
another meeting between us.

I am writing in similar terms to Dr. Paisley.

The Rt. Hon. James Molyneaux, J.P., M.P.
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THE PRIME MINISTER 21 March 1986
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Thank you for the letter which you and Mr. Molyneaux

sent to me on 7 March.

At our meeting on 25 February you both made clear that

you fully maintained your opposition to the Anglo-Irish

Agreement, and that any subsequent talks would be without
prejudice to that position. We agreed to reflect on the
various suggestions that had been made and to meet again

shortly.

Having now received your letter, I am glad to hear that
it remains your purpose to create a framework within which
dialogue can take place. For our part we certainly wish to
enter into talks with you on any or all of the matters I
mentioned when we met, including matters on which the
Agreement has no bearing, such as improved arrangements for
unionists to put forward views and proposals to Ministers and
the handling of Northern Ireland business in Parliament.
There is also the issue of the future of the Assembly and the
proposal, to which I will return, for a round table

Conference on devolution.

I made clear at our meeting that I recognised the
strength of your feelings about the Anglo-Irish Agreement;
but I must take issue with some of the interpretations placed
on it in the resolutions enclosed with your letter. The
Ulster Unionist Party (UUP) in its resolution, reaffirms its
determination 'never to submit or consent to joint London -

Dublin authority over Northern Ireland'. I can readily
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understand this position, indeed I share it. The Anglo-Irish
Agreement does not provide for, create or envisage such joint
authority. On the contrary the Agreement makes it clear that
the Intergovernmental Conference has no executive authority
and that the Irish Government's role is limited to putting
forward views and proposals. It is expressly stated in the
Agreement that there is no derogation from the sovereignty of
the United Kingdom Government, which remains solely
responsible for decisions in relation to the affairs of
Northern Ireland. There is consequently no question of
'joint authority', nor does the Agreement in any way threaten

the union: I should not have been a party to it if it did.

On the contrary, the guarantee of successive United Kingdom
Governments and Parliaments that the status of Northern
Ireland cannot and will not be changed without the consent of
a majority of the people in Northern Ireland, is explicitly
recognised and accepted by the Government of the Republic.

The UUP resolution also talks about 'equality of
citizenship within the United Kingdom' and the 'fundamental
right to be governed in accordance with the principles,
procedures and practises which obtain in the United Kingdom
as a whole'. One of those principles is surely the
acceptance of the sovereign authority of the United Kingdom
Parliament: indeed this must be a corollary of your
rejection, which I share, of any dilution of that authority.
While I made absolutely clear to you that we are committed
to, and will not suspend, the Anglo-Irish Agreement, which
has been approved by such a significant Parliamentary
majority, I told you when we met that we were ready to

approach the working of the Agreement in a sensitive way.

You suggested that there should be a round table
Conference with the constitutional parties in Northern
Ireland to consider proposals for devolution. Mr. Hume has
made it clear that the Social Democratic and Labour Party
would be prepared to participate in immediate discussions on
devolution without pre-conditions. I can confirm that the

Government is ready to take part in such a Conference and to




- -

discuss with you how best to set it up as quickly as
possible. If, as a result, there were agreement upon
proposals for devolved government, then subjects which
thereafter became the responsibility of the devolved
administration would no longer come within the scope of the
Anglo-Irish Agreement. 1In that event, we should of course
need to review the implications of any such proposals for the
working of the Intergovernmental Conference, as its ambit
would be significantly affected by the devolution of matters
to democratic institutions in Northern Ireland.

3 You will, I am sure, share my view that the approach of
constructive discussion on the matters covered above must be
preferable to a repetition of the sort of events that took
place in Northern Ireland on 3 March. The important thing
now is that we should work together to spare Northern Ireland
the consequences of a confrontation that could only damage
all of its people. We believe that consultation and not
confrontation must be the way to proceed. I do not think our
fellow citizens throughout the United Kingdom will understand
why, if that is what we all say we want to do, we do not

proceed with it.

My office stands ready to discuss with yours dates for

another meeting between us.

I am writing in similar terms to Mr. Molyneaux.

The Reverend Ian Paisley, M.P., M.E.P.




CONFIDENTIAL

10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 21 March 1986
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The Prime Minister has now signed letters to Dr. Paisley and
Mr. Molyneaux and I enclose the originals. You will see that
we have made a last-minute change in the order of the sentences
in paragraph 2. This reflects a conversation which I had with

your Secretary of State this morning.

May I please leave it to you to arrange delivery of the letters.
I have had a clear indication from Mr. Molyneaux's office that
he would be content for delivery to take place on Monday when
he will be in London. Your Secretary of State said that he would
be arranging delivery direct to Dr. Paisley rather than through

the DUP office. I imagine this will be on Monday as well.

The intention is to keep the text of these letters confidential.

Nonetheless, in view of all the publicity there has been surrounding

them, I think that we shall have to confirm that replies have

been sent once delivery has been made. You will no doubt wish

to ensure that both Mr. Molyneaux and Dr. Paisley are aware that
we do not ourselves propose to do more than confirm that the Prime
Minister has written and shall not be releasing any texts. Could
you also please ensure that you inform No.l1l0 as soon as delivery

has been made so that we can announce it.

I am copying this letter, with copies of the enclosure, to
Len Appleyard (Foreign and Commonwealth Office), Murdo Maclean
(Chief Whip's Office) and Michael Stark (Cabinet Office).

> 5*““\(

S
{iC. D. P6WELL)

Neil Ward, Esq., B e
Northern Ireland Office.
CONFIDENTIAL




(;ovcrnmcnt Chief Whip

12 Downing Street, London SW1
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SECRET

Ref. A086/926

MR POWELL

I have seen Mr Dalyell's letter of 20 March and the

draft letter to Mr Molyneaux and Mr Paisley.

L. I think that the draft is fine, though I have three minor

draft changes to offer:

On page 2 line 16, the words "or authorise'" read a little
oddly. I suggest that the sentence might read:
"The Anglo-Irish Agreement does not provide for,

create or envisage such joint authority".

On page 3 line 9, it would be possible to give additional
emphasis by making the first part of the sentence read
"While I made absolutely clear to you that we are committed
to, and will not abrogate or suspend, the Anglo-Irish

Agrecment, v '

On page 3 line 23, it.wight be helpful to add, after
the words "In that event", the words (between commas)

"as the Agreement “itself recognises".

3 I agree that we should not initially release the text
of the letters to the press. But we need to be ready to issue
them very smartly, if Mr Molyneaux and Mr Paisley start to

quote from them selectively.

4. I am sending copies of this minute to the Private Secretaries
to the Foreign and Commonwealth Secretary, the Secretary of State

for Northern Ireland and the Chief Whip.

M.S

/,,

T‘V ROBERT ARMSTRONG
20 March 1986







Tue PrivaATE SECRETARY

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE
WHITEHALL
LONDON SWIA 2AZ

C D Powell Esqg
10 "Downing Street

ILONDON
SW1 2eoMarch 1986

R

In response to your letter of 11 March I attach a draft reply from
the Prime Minister to the letter from Mr Molyneaux and Dr Paisley
dated 7 March. The draft restates our position in terms which my
Secretary of State believes might appeal to Mr Molyneaux, while
taking the opportunity to refute some of the Unionist misrepresenta-
tions of the Anglo-Irish Agreement.

Mr King feels that, initially at least, we should not release the
text of the letters to the press. He believes that Mr Molyneaux
and Dr Paisley are more likely to respond positively if they can
consider the terms of the letters, free of the pressures that are
likely to arise if there is publicity. All that need be said to
the media, by way of background briefing, is that the letters have
issued and that the opportunity for talks has been offered.

My office is of course ready to assist in seeking to ensure that the
letters, or copies, reach the addressees at the earliest opportunity.

I am copying this letter to Len Appleyard (Foreign and Commonwealth

Office), Murdo MacClean (Chief Whip's Office) and Michael Stark
(Cabinet Office).

J A DANIELL
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DRAFT LETTER FILE NUMBER

‘DDRESSEE'S REFERENCE

To Enclosures Copies to be sent to

The Rt Hon James
Molyneaux JP MP

AND

Rev Ian Paisley MP

(Full Postal Address) (Full Address, if Necessary)

LETTER DRAFTED FOR SIGNATURE BY PRIME MINISTER
(Name of Signatory)

-

Thank you for the letter which you and [Ean Paisley] [J&m Molyneaux]

sent to me on 7 March.

At our meeting on 25 February we agreed to reflect on the various
suggestions that had been made and to meet again shortly. Of course
neither side was committed in the statement issued after the meeting
to firm acceptance of any of the proposals made, and you both made
clear that you fully maintained your ‘opposition to the Anglo-Irish
Agreement, and that any subsequent talks would be without prejudice

Eoithat position.

Having now received your letter, I am glad to hear that it remains

your purpose to create a framework within which dialogue can take place.
For our part we certainly wish to enter into talks with you on any

or all of the matters I mentioned when we met, including matters on

which the Agreement has no bearing, such as improved arrangements for

32405 087828/7317794 1/78 20M CFM Ltd 3635
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unionists to put forward views and proposals to Ministers and the
handling of Northern Ireland business in Parliament. There is also
the issue of the future of the Assembly and the proposal, to which

I will return, for a round table Conference on devolution.

I made clear at our meeting that I recognised the strength of your
feelings about the Anglo-Irish Agreement; but I must take issue with
some of the interpretations placed on it in the resolutions enclosed
with your letter. The Ulster Unionist Party (UUP) in its resolution,
reaffirms its determination 'never to submit or consent to joint
London - Dublin authority over Northern Ireland'. I can readily

understand this position, indeed I share it. I have consistently

made it clear that I would not agree to any diminution in the United

Kingdom Government's authority over Northern Ireland while it

remains, by the wish of the majority of its people, a part of the
United Kingdom. The Anglo-Irish Agreement does not provide for

or authorise such joint authority. On the contrary the Agreement
makes it clear that the Intergovernmental Conference has no executive
authority and that the Irish Government's role is limited to putting
forward views and proposals. It is expressly stated in the

Agreement that there is no derogation from the sovereignty of the United
Kingdom Government, which remains solely responsible for decisions in
relation to the affairs of Northern Ireland. There is consequently

no question of 'joint authority', nor does the Agreement in any way
threaten the union: I should not have been a party to it if it did.

On the contrary, the guarantee of successive United Kingdom
Governments and Parliaments that the status of Northern Ireland cannot
and will not be changed without the consent of a majority of the

people in Northern Ireland, is explicitly recognised and accepted by




the Government of the Republic.

The UUP resolution also talks about 'equality of citizenship within
the United Kingdom' and the 'fundamental right to be governed in
accordance with the principle, procedures and practices which obtain
in the United Kingdom as a whole'. One of those principles is surely
the acceptance of the sovereign authority of the United Kingdom
Parliament: indeed this must be a corollary of your rejection, which
I share, of any dilution of that authority:/ﬁWhile I made absolutely
clear to you our commitment to the Anglo-Irish Agreement, which has
been approved by such a significant Parliamentary majority, I told
you when we met that we were ready to approach the working of the

Agreement in a sensitive way.

You suggested that there should be a round table Conference with the

constitutionaiwﬁarties in Northern Ireland to consider proposals for

devolution. J®BHn Hume has made it clear that the Social Democratic and
Labour Party would be prepared to participate in immediate discussions
on devolution without pre-conditions. I can confirm that the
Government is ready to take part in such a Conference and to discuss
with you how best to set it up and to give it the necessary priority.
If as a result, there were agreement upon proposals for devolved
government , then subjects which thereafter became the responsibility
of the devolved administration would no longer come within the scope
of the Anglo-Irish Agreement. In that event we should of course need
to review the implications of any such proposals for the working of
the Intergovernmental Conference, as its ambit would be significantly
affected by the devolution of matters to democratic institutions in

Northern Ireland.
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You will, I am sure, share my view that the approach of constructive
discussion on the matters covered above must be preferable to a
repetition of the sort of events that took place in Northern Ireland
on 3 March. The important thing now is that we should work together
to spare Northern Ireland the consequences of a confrontation that
could only damage all of its people. We believe that consultation
and not confrontation must be the way to proceed. I do not think
our fellow citizens throughout the United Kingdom will understand
proceed

why, if that is what we all say we want to do, we do not &et—en

wirEh st

My office stands ready to discuss with yours dates for another meeting

between us. (F_M

My -

I am writing in similar terms to [Fem Paisley)[d#m Molyneaux].




10 DOWNING STREET

From the Private Secretary 18 March 1986

ANGLO-IRISH RELATIONS: NORTHERN IRELAND

The Prime Minister and the Northern Ireland Secretary
had a brief discussion this morning of the line which
Mr. King should take in further meetings with
Mr. Molyneaux.

Mr. King said that he would be seeing Mr. Molyneaux
again later today. He saw the purpose as being to help
responsible Unionists get back to a position where they
could accept the Government's offer of talks. The Prime
Minister said that the right course was to stand by the
agreement reached on 25 February when she had seen
Mr. Molyneaux and Dr. Paisley. The Government was ready to
take up the Unionist leaders' suggestion of round table
discussions on devolution, was ready to operate the
Anglo-Irish Agreement sensitively meanwhile and recognised
that we should need to consider what the outcome of
successful round table discussions would mean for the work
of the Inter-Governmental Conference. In short Mr. King
should make clear that everything which had been on offer on
25 February remained on offer, but no more.

Mr. King said that the Prime Minister would need to
reply shortly to the letter which she had received from
Mr. Molyneaux and Dr. Paisley. There seemed to him to be
two alternative approaches. The first would be to reply
exactly on the lines just set out by the Prime Minister.
The second would be to indicate that if the constitutional
parties in Northern Ireland agreed to enter any round table
discussions on devolution, so far as the Anglo-Irish
Inter-Governmental Conference was concerned, he would need
to make arrangements which ensured that the round table
discussions on devolution were given first priority. This
would be a broad hint to the effect that the Conference
might not meet for a period during which discussions on
devolution were taking place. The Prime Minister said that
it was essential not to give any indication of weakening in
the Government's position. She would therefore wish to
reply along the lines of the first of the two alternatives.

I am copying this letter to Len Appleyard (Foreign and
Commonwealth Office) and Michael Stark (Cabinet Office).

CHARLES POWELL

Jim Daniell, Esq.,
Northern Ireland Office.
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MR POWELL
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Anglo-Irish Relations: thern
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I understand that the Secretary of State for Northern

ComAov~

to CO0
L¥[3

Ireland is coming to see the Prime Minister tomorrow morning,
seek her agreement to the line which he proposes to take in a
further meeting with Mr Molyneaux, at which the Chief Whip will

be present.

A He will, if the Prime Minister agrees, reiterate the

Government's willingness to enter without delay into "round

table" talks about the possibilities of devolution.

3% The question is what he should say about the operations of
the Ang&g:lglgﬁ_;ggggggvernmental Conference. It seems that, in
a recent private conversation with the Secretary of State,

Mr Molyneaux indicated some readiness to enter into round table
discussions on devolution, provided that the Anglo-Irish
Agreement was suspended. When the Secretary of State said that
there could be no questign of that, Mr Molyneaux used the phrase
"infgrmally suspended", which he has apparently used before. The
Secretary of State therefore has in mind, and will seek the Prime

Minister's agreement, that he should say to Mr Molyneaux at 12.30

‘ ‘ g - . e e
tomorrow that, if the consgitutional parties in Northern Ireland
e ———————————— s T

agreed to enter into round table discussions on devolution, so

P———— g
far as the Anglo-Irish Intergovernmental Conference was
ool o 3%
concerned, he would want to make arrangements which ensured that
the round table discussions on devolution were given first

priority.

1
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4. This would be an oblique way of promising a "pause" in the
Intergovernmental Conference while the round table discussions
went ahead. We have reason to think that the Taoiseach would
understand and accept something like that, though it would be as
well for the Prime Minister to speak to the Taoiseach (or me to
speak to Mr Nally) if the Secretary of State was going to say

something on the lines proposed to Mr Molyneaux.

i The danger would be that the Unionists would try to secure
indefinite suspension of the Intefgg;g;gﬁéhﬁél Conference, By—
entering into discussions and continuing them for six weeks, and
then saying that some progress had been made and they would like
to continue the process for a further period, of course on the
understanding that there would be no meetings of the
Intergovernmental Conference in the meantime. I think that it
would be important for Mr King to guard against this possibility,
by making it clear that, while he would want to be able to give
priority to the round table discussions in the first instance, he
could not preclude the possibility of needing to hold a meeting
of the Intergovernmental Conference at some stage, if the round

table discussions were at all long drawn out.

6. This is obviously a very delicate area: there is a great

danger that, whatever the Secretary ofvgtézg7says to

Mr Molyneaux and however carefully it is edged about,

Mr Molyneaux will go back to Northern Ireland and claim that he
has persuaded the Government to suspend the Anglo-Irish

form of words was used was put on paper and agreéahwith

Agreement. It would therefore be iig; important that whatever

s
Mr Molyneaux, so that matters could be clarified if there was any

attempt to misinterpret what had been said. 4 Wy

MS

ROBERT ARMSTRONG
17 March 1986
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The Lord President has recently seen Lord Brookeborough and Hf/f

Lord Moyola about the situation in Northern Ireland. He feels
L e J

that it would be useful if he could bring them to see you, perhaps

S ea ——

=

after Easter.

Agree to see them?

